CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA
May 13,2024 7:00 pm
City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

EE R R S R T R A R R S R R S R S R R R R R R S S R T R R

Zoom details for City Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:

US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

MOMENT OF SILENCE
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER

LATE FILE

PUBLIC COMMENT
MAYOR'S COMMENT

AR e

CONSENT AGENDA
NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE

WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL
BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

April 29, 2024 (Approve)
8. COMMUNICATIONS
e APPL00203 05 13 2024 52 Temple St. Block Party 8/1 Temple St. between Federal and Fair (L&P)
COMMO0552 05 13 2024  Firefighters of Local 827 "Fill the Boot Drive" August 1st, 2nd, & 3rd 10am-4pm (L&P)
e COMMO0553 05 13 2024  Mark Murray as City Marshal beginning 5/11/2024 on a temporary basis (PW&S)
9. TRANSFERS
e TRANO00193 05 13 2024 LT Debt - Principal $28,500 to Elections $25,000, (B&F)
CLK Dues/Subscriptions $3,000, CLK Lease Copier $500
e TRANO00194 05 13 2024 Multiple (see attached) $3,247,088.76 to (B&F)

FY"25 Special Purpose/Capital Projects - Multiple (see attached) $3,247,088.76

10. APPOINTMENTS

o APPT00488 05 13 2024 Leslie Eckholdt 36 Warren St., Newburyport Waterfront Trust 2/15/2026 (CS)
e APPT00489 05 13 2024 Curtis Davis 6 Market St., Newburyport =~ Waterfront Trust 7/1/2029 (CS)
e APPT00490 05 13 2024 Robert Koup 36 Lime St., Newburyport Planning Board  7/1/2027 (P&D)

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET& FINANCE
e TRANO0OO189 04 08 2024 Mayor's Office: General Fund Free Cash $25,852.84 to
Fire Injured-on-Duty $25,852.84 (COTW)
e ORDRO00554 04 08 2024 Senior Work-Off Program Increase Max. Assistance Amount to $2000 (COTW)

TRANO00192 04 29 2024 Finance Dept.: LT Debt-Principal $80,000 & LT Debt-Interest $75,000
1


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

TRANO0190 04 29 2024
TRANO0191 04 29 2024

ORDRO00560 04 29 2024

ORDRO00561 04 29 2024
ORDRO00562_04 29 2024

APPT00483 04 08 2024

COMMO00525 01 08 2024
COMMO00541 02 26 2024
ORDR00474 07 10 2023

APPL00199 04 29 2024
APPL00200 04 29 2024
APPL00201_04 29 2024

APPTO00484 04 08 2024
Re-appointment:
APPT00487 04 29 2024

ODNCO00171_04 29 2024
COMMO00527_01_08_2024

MAYOR'S UPDATE

to Health Insurance Premiums $155,000
Mayor's Office: Interest on Short-Term Notes $18,000 to Veterans Benefits $18,000
DPS:RRFA-Development Impact Fees $30,000 to
Intersection Improvements Study $30,000
Gift Acceptance Hinkel Park Bench $5000
Gift Acceptance Pioneer League Batting Cage $30,076.53
Grant Acceptance Form FY23 FY24 Cultural District Grants $30,000.00

COMMUNITY SERVICES
Kevin Hunt 14 Tenth St., Newbury Veterans Agent for Newburyport 5/1/2025
Letter from Joe Morgan re: Frog Pond Restoration Project
Kim Turner letter including supporting documents COTW)
Plan Approval Bartlet Mall Improvement Project (COTW)

LICENSES & PERMITS
10th Annual Harborside Half Marathon & 5K Sunday, Nov. 10th 9am-1:30pm
Tri-State Trek Sat. 6/22 10:30am-2:30pm
NPS- Kona Ice Truck Waterfront Performing Arts Festival 5/18 1-4pm

PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY

Thomas Baillie 35 Marlboro St. Water Sewer Comm. Alt. 4/30/2026

Adam Armstrong 5 Buck St. Harbor Commission  6/1/2027

Amend Ch.13 to move the HP on Pleasant St.
Letter from Philip Cootey

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

COMMUNICATIONS

TRANSFERS

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

ORDERS

ORDRO00567 04 29 2024
ORDRO00568 05 13 2024
ORDRO00569 05 13 2024
ORDRO00570 05 13 2024
ORDRO00571 05 13 2024

ORDINANCES

ODNC00166 03 11 2024
ODNC00167 04 08 2024
ODNC00168 04 08 2024
ODNC00172_05 13 2024

Saltbox Financial Gift $1810

Gift Acceptance $5,000 Lithograph Norman Rockwell
FY2025 Budget Order

FY25-29 CIP Order

Waiver for Asphalt on Willow and Moseley Ave.

2" Reading Amend Ch 5-65 Specialized Energy Code (COTW)
2" Reading Residential Seasonal Dock Fee

2" Reading HP Spaces

Zoning Amendment R2 At Hale and Low Street



ODNCO00173_05_13_2024

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Budget & Finance
In Commiittee:

TRANO00189 04 08 2024

Amend Ch. 8 Trash Rules and Regs

Mavor's Office: General Fund Free Cash $25,852.84 to

ORDR00554_04_08_2024

Fire Injured-on-Duty $25.852.84

(COTW)
Senior Work-Off Program Increase Max. Asst. Amount to $2000 (COTW)

TRANO00192 04 29 2024

Finance Dept.: LT Debt-Principal $80,000 & LT Debt-Interest $75,000

TRANO00190 04 29 2024

to Health Insurance Premiums $155.000
Mavor's Office: Interest on Short-Term Notes $18.000 to

TRANO00191 04 29 2024

Veterans Benefits $18.000
DPS:RRFA-Development Impact Fees $30,000 to

ORDR00560_04_29 2024

Intersection Improvements Study $30,000
Gift Acceptance Hinkel Park Bench $5000

ORDR00561_04_29 2024

Gift Acceptance Pioneer League Batting Cage $30.076.53

ORDR00562_04_29 2024

Grant Acceptance Form FY23 FY24 Cultural District Grants $30,000.00

ORDRO00555_04_08_2024

ORDRO00563 04 29 2024

Community Services
In Committee:

APPT00483 04_08 2024

Consolidation of Functions: School Committee with the City (COTW)
M.G.L. c.71, §37M
NRYS Bond Debt Exclusion (COTW)

Kevin Hunt 14 Tenth St., Newbury Veterans Agent for Nbpt 5/1/2025

COMMO0525 01_08_2024

Letter from Joe Morgan re: Frog Pond Restoration Project

COMMO0541_02_26_2024

Kim Turner letter including supporting documents (COTW)

ORDR00474 07_10_2023

Plan Approval Bartlet Mall Improvement Project (COTW)

General Government
In Committee:

ORDR00527 01 08 2024
COMMO0550 04 29 2024

Licenses & Permits
In Committee:

APPL00193 04 08 2024
APPL00199 04 29 2024

Council Rules 2024
Letter re: Newburyport Library and a request for an investigation into HR

Ride to End ALZ Saturday, June 1* 8-11am
10th Annual Harborside Half Marathon & 5K Sun., Nov. 10th 9am-1:30pm

APPL00200 04 29 2024

Tri-State Trek Sat. 6/22 10:30am-2:30pm

APPL.00201 04 29 2024

NPS- Kona Ice Truck Waterfront Performing Arts Festival 5/18 1-4pm

(with additional documentation)

APPL00202_04 29 2024

Planning & Development
In Committee:

COMMO00549 04 29 2024
COMMO00529 01_29-2024
COMMO00530_01_29 2024

COMMO00534 02 12 2024

Amendment to a Parklet application APPL00178 02 12 2024

Memo re: MBTA Unit Capacity Options with Attachments (COTW)
Letter from Jim McCarthy re: Request to update codified sign ordinances
Update Regarding Zoning Studies & Amendments (COTW)

Related to Storey Ave & “MBTA Communities”(COTW)
Administration Memo re: COMMO00529 01 29 2024

(Jim McCarthy letter to request an update codified sign ordinances)



e COMMO00540 02 26 2024 Newburyport-MBTA-Communities-Storey-Ave-Slides (COTW)

Public Works & Safety
In Committee:

e APPT00484 04 08 2024 Thomas Baillie 35 Marlboro St. Water Sewer Comm. Alt. 4/30/2026
Re-appointment:
e APPTO00487 04 29 2024 Adam Armstrong 5 Buck St. Harbor Commission _ 6/1/2027
e ODNCO00171 04 29 2024 Amend Ch.13 to move the HP on Pleasant St.
e COMMO0527 01 08 2024 Letter from Philip Cootey
e COMMO0533 02 12 2024 Middle Street Plummer Spring Bridge - Proposed next steps
e COMMO0538 02 26 2024 Plummer Spring Bridge Memo
e COMMO00544 03 11 2024 Email from Laurie O'Donnell re Flooding at 29 Marquand Lane
e ODNCO00169 04 08 2024 Amend Municipal Fees Street Permits
e ODNCO00170 04 08 2024 Amend Municipal Parking Facilities
e ORDRO00449 04 24 2023 Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming
e ORDRO00564 04 29 2024 Licensing Agreement between the City of Newburyport and
New England Development for the parking lot at 9 Titcomb St. (COTW)
e ORDRO00565 04 29 2024 Licensing Agreement between the City of Newburyport and
New England Development for the parking lot at 90 Pleasant St. (COTW)
e ORDRO00566 04 29 2024 G. Mello - Collection and Hauling Contract (5-Year)

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. ADJOURNMENT



CONSENT AGENDA




CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
April 29,2024 7:00 pm
City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport

F*hkkkhkhhkhkhkkkhkhhkhkhkhkkhkhhkhkhkhkhkkhhhhkhkhhhhhkhhiiiikikk

Executive Session
*hkkhkkhkhkhkhkhhkhhkhkihihihkihhhhkhhhhhhihihiiiiikh
Zoom details for City Council Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:

US: +19292056099,81299990548+#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

=

MOMENT OF SILENCE Remembering Robert Fuller, Paul Tirone

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CALL TO ORDER 7:00pm the City Clerk called the roll; the following City Councillors answered present: Wright, Zeid,
Donahue, Granas, Harman, Khan, Lane, McCauley, Preston, Shand, and Cameron. 11 present.

4, LATE FILE

Re-appointment:

N

e APPT00487_04 08 2024 Adam Armstrong 5 Buck St. Harbor Commission  6/1/2027 (PW&S)
TRANO00192 04 29 2024 Finance Dept.: LT Debt-Principal $80,000 & LT Debt-Interest $75,000
to Health Insurance Premiums $155,000 (B&F)

e APPL00201_04_29 2024 NPS- Kona Ice Truck Waterfront Performing Arts Festival 5/18 1-4pm (L&P)
Motion to waive the rules and accept the late files referring them to their respective committees by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor Preston. So voted.
5. PUBLIC COMMENT
Barry Connell, 36 Woodland St.
Tarah MacGregor, 19 Chestnut St.
Shannon Flynn, 22 Marquard Ln.
Patty Myers, 14 Sylvester St.
Philip Cootey, 22 Phillips St.
Ted Boretti, 67 Marlboro St.
Mike Leonard, 13 Tyng St.
George J. Haseltine, 8 Boardman St.
Molly Ettenborough, 35 Toppans Ln.
Frank Weishaupt, 293 High St.
Kristen Farrell, 28 Spofford St.
Beth Trach, 144 Low St.
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA
NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. THERE

WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL
BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
April 8, 2024 (Approve)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

8. COMMUNICATIONS
e APPL00199 04 29 2024  10th Annual Harborside Half Marathon & 5K Sunday, Nov. 10th 9am-1:30pm (L&P)
e APPL00200 04 29 2024  Tri-State Trek Sat. 6/22 10:30am-2:30pm (L&P)
e COMMO0549 04 29 2024 Memo re: MBTA Unit Capacity Options with Attachments (P&D/COTW)

9. TRANSFERS
e TRANO00190_04 29 2024  Mayor's Office: Interest on Short-Term Notes $18,000 to Veterans Benefits $18,000 (B&F)
e TRANO00191 04 29 2024 DPS:RRFA-Development Impact Fees $30,000 to
Intersection Improvements Study $30,000 (B&F)

10. APPOINTMENTS

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE MOTION TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA
BUDGET& FINANCE

¢ ORDRO00556 04 08 2024 FY21 Perkins Park Project Amendment (COTW)
¢ ORDRO00558 04 08 2024 Bartlet Mall Loan Order (COTW)
TRANO00188 04 08 2024 Mayor's Office: ARPA State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds $964,675.13
to Phillips Drive Project $700,000 , Marquand Lane Study
$120,000, and Streets and Sidewalks $144,675.13 (COTW)
e TRANO00185 03 11 2024 Mayor: ARPA State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds $282,653.87 &

Joppa Park Walkway $30,487.91 to Lower Atkinson

Common Improvements $313,141.78 (COTW)
e ORDRO00553_04 08 2024 Refunding Bonds
e ORDRO00551 04 08 2024 Gift Acceptance Pioneer League Fencing $13,400
e ORDRO00552_04 08 2024 Gift Acceptance FNCOA $6,316
e ORDRO00557_04 08 2024 FY25 CPC Recommendations (COTW)

COMMUNITY SERVICES
e ORDRO00537_02_12 2024 Youth and Recreation Center Design Approval (COTW) Amended
e APPT00479 03 11 2024 Karen M. Cullinane 88 Federal St. Library Board of  4/15/2031
- Newburyport Directors
LICENSES & PERMITS
e APPL00189 03 25 2024 Flag Day 5K Saturday, June 15" 12pm-8pm Cashman Park
e APPL00194 04 08 2024 Pride Parade Saturday, June 1% 11am-4pm Barlett Mall up Brown Square
e APPL00195 04 08 2024 Olive's Maker's Market Saturday, July 20" 9am-1pm High St.
e APPL00196 04 08 2024 Block Party Howard St. between Forrester St. & Chapel St.
Tuesday, June 18" (last day of school) 10am-6pm
e APPL00197_04_08_2024 Lions Yankee Homecoming 10M & 5K Tuesday, July 30th 6-8:30pm
e APPL00198_04 08_2024 Lions Bed Race Thursday, August 1st 5-8pm
PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY
e APPT00485_04_08 2024 Wilfred“Paul” 7 Hunter Dr. Water/Sewer 2/1/25
- Suozzo, Jr. Newburyport Commission

e APPT00486_04_08_2024 Police Marshal Screening Committee (COTW)
e ODNCO00168 04 08_2024 HP Spaces
e ORDRO00559 04 08 2024 Police Marshal Committee Order (COTW)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
Motion to collectively approve the Consent Agenda and receive and file the Mayor’s update by Councillor Zeid, seconded by
Councillor Lane. So voted.



0.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

REGULAR AGENDA

MAYOR'S UPDATE

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

COMMUNICATIONS

e COMMO0550 04 29 2024 Letter re: Newburyport Library and a request for an investigation into HR
Motion to refer to General Government and COTW by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Harman. Roll call vote,
9 yes, 2 no (Zeid, Lane), motion passes.

e APPL00202 04 29 2024 Amendment to a Parklet application APPL00178_02_12 2024

Motion to refer to Licenses & Permits by Councilor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. So voted.

TRANSFERS
SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

ORDERS
¢ ORDRO00560 04 29 2024 Gift Acceptance Hinkel Park Bench $5000
Motion to collectively refer ORDR00560, ORDR00561, and ORDR00562 to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor Harman. So voted.
¢ ORDRO00561 04 29 2024 Gift Acceptance Pioneer League Batting Cage $30,076.53
Motion to collectively refer ORDR00560, ORDR00561, and ORDR00562 to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor Harman. So voted.
e ORDRO00562 04 29 2024 Grant Acceptance Form FY23 FY24 Cultural District Grants $30,000.00
Motion to collectively refer ORDR00560, ORDR00561, and ORDR00562 to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor Harman. So voted.
e ORDRO00563 04 29 2024 NRYS Bond Debt Exclusion
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote, 11
yes, motion passes.

o ORDRO00564 04 29 2024 Licensing Agreement between the City of Newburyport and
New England Development for the parking lot at 9 Titcomb St.
e ORDRO00565 04 29 2024 Licensing Agreement between the City of Newburyport and

New England Development for the parking lot at 90 Pleasant St.
Motion to collectively refer ORDR00564 and ORDRO00565 to Public Works & Safety and COTW by Councillor
McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. So voted.
e ORDRO00566 04 29 2024 G. Mello - Collection and Hauling Contract (5-Year)
Motion to refer to Public Works & Safety by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Preston. So voted.

ORDINANCES

e ODNCO00166_03 11 2024 Tabled Amend Ch 5-65 Specialized Energy Code (COTW)

Motion to take ODNCO00166 off the table by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. Motion to approve
on 1% reading as amended in committee to include the language not to begin “until July 2025” by Councillor Shand,
seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote, 7 yes (Wright, Granas, Harman, Khan, Preston, Shand, and Cameron) 4 no
(Zeid, Donahue, Lane, McCauley), motion passes.

e ODNCO00167_04 08 2024 Residential Seasonal Dock Fee

Motion to approve on 1% reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion
passes.

e (ODNCO00171 04 29 2024 Amend Ch.13 to move the HP on Pleasant St.

Motion to refer to Public Works & Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote, 11
yes, motion passes.



COMMITTEE ITEMS

Budget & Finance
In Committee:

ORDRO00556 04 08 2024 FY?21 Perkins Park Project Amendment (COTW)

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Preston. So voted.

ORDRO00558 04 08 2024 Bartlet Mall Loan Order (COTW)

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.

TRANO00188 04 08 2024 Mavyor's Office: ARPA State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds

$964,675.13 to Phillips Drive Project $700,000 , Marquand Lane Study $120,000 , and Streets and Sidewalks

$144,675.13 (COTW)

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. So voted.

TRANO00185 03 11 2024 Mavyor: ARPA State & L ocal Fiscal Recovery Funds $282,653.87 &

Joppa Park Walkway $30,487.91 to Lower Atkinson
Common Improvements $313,141.78 (COTW)

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. So voted.

e ORDRO00553 04 08 2024 Refunding Bonds
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.
e ORDRO00551 04 08 2024 Gift Acceptance Pioneer League Fencing $13,400
Motion to collectively approve ORDR00551 and ORDRO00552 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. So
voted.
e ORDRO00552 04 08 2024 Gift Acceptance FNCOA $6,316
Motion to collectively approve ORDR00551 and ORDR00552 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. So
voted.
e ORDRO00557 04 08 2024 FY25 CPC Recommendations (COTW)
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.
e ORDRO00554 04 08 2024 Senior Work-Off Program Increase Maximum Assistance
Amount to $2000 (COTW)
e ORDRO00555 04 08 2024 Consolidation of Functions: School Committee with the City (COTW)
M.G.L. c.71, §37M (COTW)
e TRANO00189 04 08 2024 Mayor's Office: General Fund Free Cash $25,852.84 to

Fire Injured-on-Duty $25,852.84 (COTW)

Community Services
In Committee:

ORDRO00537 02 12 2024 Youth and Recreation Center Design Approval (COTW) Amended

Motion to approve as amended in committee by Councillor Preston, seconded by Councillor Harman. Roll call vote,
10 yes, 1 no (Zeid), motion passes.

APPT00479 03 11 2024 Karen M. Cullinane 88 Federal St. Library Board of Dir. 4/15/2031
Motion to approve by Councillor Preston, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll call vote, 11 yes Motion passes.
APPT00483_04_08_2024 Kevin Hunt 14 Tenth St., Newbury Veterans Agent for Newburyport 5/1/2025

COMMO00525_01_08 2024 Letter from Joe Morgan re: Frog Pond Restoration Project
ORDRO00474_07_10_2023 Plan Approval Bartlet Mall Improvement Project (COTW)
COMMO00541 02_26_2024 Kim Turner letter including supporting documents COTW)

General Government

In Committee:
ORDRO00527_01 08 2024 Council Rules 2024
Licenses & Permits
In Committee:
APPL00189 03 25 2024 Flag Day 5K Saturday, June 15" 12pm-8pm Cashman Park
Motion to approve by Councillor Wright, seconded by Councillor McCauley. 9, 0, 2 (Khan, Lane). So voted.
APPL00194 04 08 2024 Pride Parade Saturday, June 1%t 11am-4pm Barlett Mall up Brown Square

4



Motion to approve by Councillor Wright, seconded by Councillor Harman. 10, 0, 1 (Lane). So voted.

e APPL00195 04 08 2024 Olive's Maker's Market Saturday, July 20" 9am-1pm High St.
Motion to approve by Councillor Wright, seconded by Councillor McCauley. 10, 0, 1 (Harman). So voted.
e APPL00196 04 08 2024 Block Party Howard St. between Forrester St. & Chapel St.

Tuesday, June 18" (last day of school) 10am-6pm
Motion to approve by Councillor Wright, seconded by Councillor McCauley. 10, 0, 1 (Harman). So voted.

e APPL00197 04 08 2024 Lions Yankee Homecoming 10M & 5K Tuesday, July 30th 6-8:30pm
Motion to collectively approve APPL00197 and APPL00198 by Councillor Wright, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. 10, 0, 1 (Harman). So voted.

e APPL00198 04 08 2024 Lions Bed Race Thursday, August 1st 5-8pm
Motion to collectively approve APPL00197 and APPL00198 by Councillor Wright, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. 10, 0, 1 (Harman). So voted.

e APPL00193 04 08 2024 Ride to End ALZ Saturday, June 1% 8-11lam
Planning & Development
In Committee:
o COMMO00529 01_29-2024 Letter from Jim McCarthy re: Request to update codified sign ordinances
e COMMO0530_01_29_2024 Update Regarding Zoning Studies & Amendments (COTW)
Related to Storey Ave & “MBTA Communities”(COTW)
e COMMO00534_02_12 2024 Administration Memo re: COMMO00529 01 29 2024
(Jim McCarthy letter to request an update codified sign ordinances)
e COMMO0540_02_26_2024 Newburyport-MBTA-Communities-Storey-Ave-Slides (COTW)
Public Works & Safety
In Committee:
e APPT00485 04 08 2024 Wilfred““Paul” 7 Hunter Dr. Water/Sewer 2/1/25
Suozzo, Jr. Newburyport Commission
Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Granas. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.
e APPT00486 04 08 2024 Police Marshal Screening Committee (COTW)

Motion to collectively approve APPT00486 and ORDR00559 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor
Granas. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.

e ODNCO00168 04 08 2024 HP Spaces
Motion to approve on 1% reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Shand. Roll call vote, 11 yes,
motion passes.

e ORDRO00559 04 08 2024 Police Marshal Committee Order (COTW)
Motion to collectively approve APPT00486 and ORDR00559 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor
Granas. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.

e APPT00484 04 08 2024 Thomas Baillie 35 Marlboro St. Water Sewer Comm. Alt. 4/30/2026
¢ COMMO00527_01_08 2024 Letter from Philip Cootey

e COMMO0533 02 12 2024 Middle Street Plummer Spring Bridge - Proposed next steps

¢ COMMO00538 02 26 2024 Plummer Spring Bridge Memo

¢ COMMO00544 03 11 2024 Email from Laurie O'Donnell re Flooding at 29 Marquand Lane

e ODNCO00169 04 08 2024 Amend Municipal Fees Street Permits

e ODNCO00170_04 08 2024 Amend Municipal Parking Facilities

¢ ORDRO00449 04 24 2023 Approving Shared Streets Grant, High Street Traffic Calming

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER

Motion to waive the rules to go past 10:30 pm by Councillor Wright, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted.

10:10 pm 10-minute recess per City Council President Cameron



17. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Pursuant to MGL c. 30A s. 21 (3) there will be an executive session for the purpose of discussing strategy with respect to
potential litigation.

Pursuant to MGL c. 30A s. 21 (1) there will be an executive session for the purpose discussing the reputation, character,
physical condition or mental health, rather than professional competence, of an individual, or to discuss the discipline or
dismissal of, or complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual.

Motion to go into Executive Session for the following reasons:

Pursuant to MGL c. 30A s. 21 (3) there will be an executive session for the purpose of discussing strategy with respect to potential
litigation and the President declares that such discussion in Open Session may have a detrimental effect on the litigation.

Pursuant to MGL c. 30A s. 21 (1) there will be an executive session for the purpose discussing the reputation, character, physical
condition or mental health, rather than professional competence, of an individual, or to discuss the discipline or dismissal of, or
complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual.

The President states that the Council will not be coming back out to Regular Session
By Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Shand. Roll call vote, 11 yes, motion passes.

18. ADJOURNMENT



COMMUNICATIONS




APPL00203_05_13_2024



REGULATIONS

By signing, I agree that I am a legal adult 18 years of age or older and understand this permit does not
release me of any liability for damages that may result froin the conducting of this Block Party. Further.
I agree to comply with all requirements listed below:

1 understand that applications for block party permits may take up to four weeks to process.

Block parties will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cul-de-sacs, No
thoroughfares or collector streets may be used.

It is hereby agreed that, by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City of
Newburyport that the following statements are true and correct, and agrees to and will abide by the
following:

I

2.
- 8

@

bl

All residents living on the street or block for which the party is planned request the Block party, or
have been contacted and do not object to the Block Party.

To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades.

A block party permit does not atlow the sale ot alcohol or the consumption of alcohol on public
property (in city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed only on private property. All
state and city alcohol laws still apply during Block Parties.

Amplified music shall be permitted with permission of the City Council.

To leave AT LEAST a TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE _in the sireet to permit passage of
emergency vehicles or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten foot aisle during the entire
period of the party will necessitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safety
personnel will monitor the for strict adh rule.

To maintain adult supervision at all times during the party.

Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within 2 hours of the end the
party.

Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M.

No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the party.

. No such activity may be conducted within 500 fect of any school, church, hospital, nursing home

or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institution e

. Only approved readily removable Barricades will be permitted such as, orange cones and

od tg be used as a Barricade,

el = 4/24 ] 20>

APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FOR STREET cwm.?xa
5PN

CITY MARSHALL y .,/ 7 / //?/:j! p o
4 Green Sireet :JL Tﬁ {{ q L’/ / .

FIRE CHIEF Y { Y~ / 22 [
Greenleaf Street = =

DEPUTY DIRECTOR
I Perry Way

CITY CLERK
60 Pleasant St. /7

City use only:

Approved -Denied Date




COMMO00552_05_13 2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

0 Greenleaf Street, Newburyport, MA 01950
(978) 465-4427 FAX (978) 463-9177

Stephen H. Bradbury Barry Salt
Fire Chief Acting Deputy Chief
May 5, 2024

Mr. Richard Jones, City Clerk
City of Newburyport

Barry Salt, Acting Deputy Fire Chief
Newburyport Fire Department

Muscular Dystrophy Support Letter
Mr. Jones,

This letter is to acknowledge that the Newburyport Fire Department Supports the
Firefighters of Local 827 Annual “Fill the Boot drive” in Market Square during Thursday,
Friday and Saturday of Yankee homecoming and therefore request permission from the

City Council.

This is a long-standing tradition of fund raising for such a worthy cause. We look to
continue this tradition on August 1, 2 and 3 from 10 am-4 pm.

As always, we thank you for your support of this continued event.

Barry Salt, Provisional Deputy Fire Chief



COMMO00553_05_13_2024



TRANSFERS




TRANOO193_05_13_2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT *
FY 2024
TRANSFER/APPROPRIATION REQUEST®

Department: City Clerk

.:..

Submitted by: Richard B. Jones, City Clerk Date Submitted: 5/13/2024
Transfer From:
Account Name: LT Debt - Principal Balance: S 85,000.00
Account Number: 0720009-59100 Category: S  163,973.67
Amount: $28,500.00 Trans1/O: S -
Why Funds Are Available:
A surplus is anticipated at year-end due to the timing of debt issuance this fiscal year.
Transfer To:
Account Name: BDR Elections Balance: S (21,508.39)
Account Number: 01163007-57808 Category: S (20,942.23)
Amount: $25,000.00 Trans1/O: § -

Why Funds Are Needed:
Additional funding is needed to cover elections work this fiscal year. A portion of these costs are reimbursable

by the state, however funds will not be received until next fiscal year and any deficit must be covered by year-
end.

Transfer To:

Account Name: CLK Dues/Subscriptions Balance: S 80.10
Account Number: 01161007-57300 Category: S 80.10
Amount: $3,000.00 Trans1/O: §$ -

Why Funds Are Needed:
A deficit is anticipated at year-end due to higher subscription costs for the department.

Transfer To:

Account Name: CLK Lease Copier Balance: S 110.00
Account Number: 01161002-52701 Category: S 150.35
Amount: $500.00 Trans/O: § -

Why Funds Are Needed:
The City Clerk's office has a specialized copier lease due to the volume of activity in the office. Additional funds
are needed to cover higher costs for FY'24.

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor: {é ﬂ /(J,MA/K\_,‘ Date: \-{—/E/Za&({ ;

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor: %&L&K-L w— Date: S/é’/ 2024
) '

City Council Action:




TRANO0194_05_13_ 2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT . - " 0

I

FY 2024 o
TRANSFER/APPROPRIATION REQUEST © ¢

Department:  Mayor's Office

Submitted by: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor Date Submitted: 5/13/2024
Transfer From:
Account Name: Multiple - See attached Balance: n/a
Account Number: Multiple - See attached Category: n/a
Amount: $3,247,088.76 Trans 1/0: n/a

Why Funds Are Available:
Funding from Free Cash, Retained Earnings, closed-out capital projects and other available funds. See
attached detail.

Transfer To:

Account Name: FY'25 Special Purpose/Capital Projects Balance: n/a
Account Number: Multiple - See attached Category: n/a
Amount: $3,247,088.76 Trans I/0: n/a

Why Funds Are Needed:
Funding for FY2025 capital and special purpose appropriations. See attached detail.

Sean R. Reardon, Mayor: ,</v 4 W\/ Date: 5"/9; 2029 .

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor:‘_/ \\‘J*?;-H/\jl.\,bw\/ Date: \S\/f/'Z og e §
O '

City Council Action:




FY2025 Special Purpose and Capital Funding Recommendations (Submitted: May 13, 2024)
Project Listing with Funding Sources

Rationale

Pg. # Department

Project / Source

n/a n/a Finance Stabilization Trust Fund 250,000.00 An annual appropriation to the Stabilization Trust Fund is
Free Cash 250,000.00 recommended. The current balance is $4,559,220. This will bring the
fund balance from 5.5% to 5.8% of the FY'24 budget maintaining the
City's minimum target ratio of 5.0%.
nfa n/a Finance Compensated Absences 300,000.00 To pay contractual earned leave upon an eligible employee's
Free Cash 290,000.00 retirement. This amount funds approximately 5 retirements that are
Paid Parking Fund (2739) 10,000.00 anticipated for FY2025.
nfa n/a Finance OPEB Trust Fund 100,000.00 Recommend appropriation of $100,000 split pro rata between funds
Free Cash 94,240.00 based on share of OPEB liability.
Water Retained Earnings 3,330.00
Sewer Retained Earnings 2,250.00
Harbor Retained Earnings 180.00
n/a n/a Planning/ Plum Island FEMA Buyouts 395,027.60 There is a request through FEMA's Hazard Mitigation Grant Program to
Development  Free Cash 197,513.80 fund the buyout of three homes on Plum Island. The City needs to be
Plum Island Hydrant Replacement (4005) 197,513.80 prepared to fund the non-federal match ($395,027.60) should the
grant be awarded. If any homeowners opt out of this program,
remaining funds would be returned to the respective funding sources.
ITO2 18 Information City Building Security Upgrades 246,848.00 The project integrates access controls and security cameras at the
Technology Free Cash 101,650.94 following sites onto the Verkada platform, which is currently being
RRFA Insurance Proceeds (2741) 51,864.06 implemented by the school district: Police Station (580,482),
Harbor Retained Earnings 25,305.00 Harbormaster Office ($25,305), Library ($13,024), Parking Garage
Paid Parking Fund (2739) 25,046.00 (525,046), Senior/Community Center ($42,982) and City Hall (560,010).
Senior/Comm Center Maint Revolving (2841) 29,981.11
Senior/Community Center Project (4505) 13,000.89
FDO1 22 Fire Fire Headquarters Bathroom Renovation 50,000.00 The single bathroom facility at headquarters, which includes a single
Smart Growth 40R Incentives (2141) 50,000.00 shower, isin need of a remodel while we consider a longer-term plan

1of4

to address the entire building.



CIP # Pg. # Department Project / Source Rationale

FD04 25 Fire Replace/Update Radio Equipment & Shed 175,000.00 This is a combined request by the Fire, Police, and Public Services
Free Cash 135,000.00 departments to replace outdated and non-compliant communication
Water Retained Earnings 20,000.00 eaquipment at shared facilities located at Anna Jaques Hospital (AJH),
Sewer Retained Earnings 20,000.00 March's Hill, and the Verizon Cell Tower on Storey Ave. The project

would involve replacing the radio repeater receiving/transmission
equipment and the dilapidated shed housing this equipment at the
Rawson Ave site at AJH. The replacement shed would be climate-
controlled to protect the sensitive equipment.

PDO5 32 Police Portable Radios 50,000.00 The portable radios are 14 years old and are starting to break down.
Smart Growth 40R Incentives (2141) 50,000.00 The portable radios are an important for communications and officer
safety. This project will replace 40 radios that are used daily by the
department.
HWO01 36 DPS Streets/Sidewalks (C/Y 2025) 185,823.16 Funds are available for appropriation in the receipts reserved for
RRFA Settlements (2745) 185,823.16 appropriation (RRFA) legal settlements account. $150,000 of the

remaining balance was from the High Street line painting settlement,
therefore it is recommended that the full balance be earmarked for
streets/sidewalks improvements planned for the 2025 construction
season to decrease the amount planned for borrowing for that year.

HWO06 41 DPS City Hall Feasibility Study 50,000.00 Conduct a feasibility study to improve the functionality of the building,
Free Cash 50,000.00 better organize office spaces, improve wayfinding, upgrading of
electrical, IT infrastructure and HVAC systems and from this study
determine cost for the renovation of City Hall.

HWO07 42 DPS Downtown Lighting 220,000.00 Phase 3 of 4 of the downtown lighting LED replacement project. This
Paid Parking Fund (2739) 100,000.00 project addresses approximately 98 lights at Market St, Green St &
Smart Growth 40R Incentives (2141) 70,000.00 Brown Square. Newburyport's historic street lights have outlived their
Rev Wire Inspection Fees (2806) 50,000.00 useful life and are quickly becoming an environmental hazard due to

their 50-year-old ballasts.

HWO08 43 DPS Vehicles and Equipment (All DPS Divisions) 477,000.00 Purchase of new Trash Truck $225,000 (Highway) and replacement of
Free Cash 441,000.00 Bucket Truck $180,000 (Highway/Fire), Ford Transit $36,000 (Sewer)
Sewer Retained Earnings 36,000.00 and Ventrac Mower $36,000 (Parks)

20of4



CIP # Pg. # Department Project / Source

Rationale

SWo7

65 DPS Waste Water Treatment Facility (WWTF) - Relocation
Sewer Retained Earnings

150,000.00
150,000.00

Climate change has led to rising river levels, causing recurrent flooding
at the WWTF. Projection models indicate that the treatment facility
lies within a future flood-prone area, necessitating exploration of
relocation options. A feasibility study will identify potential locations
within the city for a new facility, evaluating wetlands, operational
logistics, and hydrological factors to guide future property acquisition.

SWo08

66 DPS WWTF Priority Equipment Replacement Program
Sewer Retained Earnings

355,000.00
355,000.00

Operating a 24/7 facility is complex and costly, requiring constant
repairs and equipment replacements. Recent cost increases have left
critical equipment in need of replacement beyond the budget's limits.
We recommend funding four priority projects in FY'25, totaling
$355,000, to avoid costly shutdowns and protect public health and
safety.

S$C02

75 Schools NHS Telephone System Replacement
Smart Growth 40R Incentives (2141)
Free Cash

125,000.00
82,000.00
43,000.00

Finding parts to repair the high school's 20-year-old phone system has
become increasingly difficult, and the system is not €911 compliant as
required by law. Additionally, the FCC no longer requires providers to
maintain analog phone systems, potentially making the system
inoperable in the future. Replacing the system will require new wiring,
networking, VolP phones, and an estimated $25,000 allowance for
wiring.

SC0s

78 Schools Bresnahan MDF AC Upgrade
Free Cash

50,000.00
50,000.00

The Main Distribution Frame closet at Bresnahan consistently operates
at temperatures around or exceeding 80 degrees, putting the
technology equipment at risk. Over the ten years since the building's
construction, additional heat-generating equipment has been added,
exceeding the design capacity of the current AC unit. This includes city-
owned equipment serving as an off-site instance of the city's virtual
server infrastructure, installed due to a lack of rack space, alongside
some old equipment that remains in place.

SC06

79 Schools Pick-Up Truck with Utility Body
Free Cash

67,390.00
67,390.00

Purchase of Ford F250 4x4 pickup with utility body for maintenance
technician, replacing deteriorating 2010 Ford Econoline van. Van's
frame is severely rusted, posing inspection uncertainty. New truck,
without plow initially, can accommodate future plow addition as
current plow truck ages. Quote based on State Contract VEH110 for
2025 model year.

Total

3,247,088.76

30f4



FY2025 Special Purpose and Capital Funding Recommendations (Submitted: May 13, 2024)
Overview of Funding Sources

Source Current Appropriation Remaining
Balance Amount Balance
Free Cash 2,420,777 1,719,795 700,982
Sewer Retained Earnings 1,700,973 563,250 1,137,723
Smart Growth 40R Incentives (2141) 252,000 252,000 0
Plum Island Hydrant Replacement (4005) 372,543 197,514 175,029
RRFA Settlements (2745) 185,823 185,823 0
Paid Parking Fund (2739) 1,057,052 135,046 922,006
RRFA Insurance Proceeds (2741) 51,864 51,864 0
Rev Wire Inspection Fees (2806) 121,762 50,000 71,762
Senior/Comm Center Maint Revolving (2841) 69,817 29,981 39,836
Harbor Retained Earnings 821,187 25,485 795,702
Water Retained Earnings 1,098,927 23,330 1,075,597
Senior/Community Center Project (4505) 13,001 13,001 0

Total Appropriation Amount: 3,247,089

4 of 4



APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING




APPT00488_05_13_2024



September 9, 2021

Mayor Donna Holaday

Donna Musumeci, Executive Assistant to the Mayor
City of Newburyport

60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport, MA 01950

Dear Donna's,

As you likely have heard, | am interested in applying for an open seat on the
Waterfront Trust Board.

My reasons are several. As was the case when | was on the Newburyport
Redevelopment Authority, | am very interested in the creation of a great
waterfront park for the City. While working in Boston and from my travels, | saw
how important and effective fine parks were to the quality of life in the city. |
would like to be of assistance with the future development of our remarkable
park.

While on the NRA, | served as a liaison to the Waterfront Trust in order to keep
the NRA informed of its work. Because of this, | was able to know the
Waterfront Trust’s members and staff and the excellent work they were doing. |
would bring this background experience to the Board.

| served as treasurer to the NRA and could bring that skill set to the Waterfront
Trust.

Being a member of the Waterfront Trust would be an opportunity to be of service
to this community, which has been such a pleasure to live in. | enjoyed serving
on the NRA and would welcome the continuance of this kind of work.

Thank you for your consideration of my application to the Waterfront Trust.

Sincerely,
Leslie Eckholdt



Leslie H. Eckholdt
36 Warren St.
Newburyport, MA
978-465-6066
339-201-1546
leckholdt@comcast. net

or ience

1963 - 1965 Administrative assistant & librarian, Boston University,
Boston, MA

1965 - 1969 Academic advisor, University of MN, Mpls., MN

1969 - 1971 College counselor, Metropolitan State University, Mpls., MN

1971 - 1977 Reference librarian, American Community School, Beirut,
Lebanon and Haverhill Public Library, Haverhill, MA

1979 - 1988 Mortgage lending officer, consumer lending officer, branch
manager, Home Savings & Loan, First Federal Savings &
Loan, Norwest Bank (now Wells Fargo Bank), Mpls., MN

1989 - 1994 Broker's assistant and stock broker, Smith Barney Securities,
Prudential Securities, Mpls., MN

1995 - 2000 Retirement plans department manager, Colonial Mutual
Funds, Boston, MA

2000- 2007 Retirement plans specialist, MetLife Inc., Boston, MA

2007 - Retired

Educati karoun
Brown University, BA degree 1963
Art history major studied with Professor William H. Jordy, a leading

American architectural historian.

University of MN, College of Education MA degree1969
College counseling program.

Series 7, 63, 65 Licenses and CFA Level 1



Extracurricular interests: Historic architecture and preservation, current events,
politics and history, travel, gardening, art & art history. Founding member of Roof
Overhead. Newburyport Redevelopment Authority 2014-2019



APPTO00489_05_13_2024



CURTIS DAVIS
6 Market Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
. (814)243-2505
Cudavis63187@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

To work for a progressive company in a position that promotes employee and/or community interaction and
communication to accomplish win-win situations.

EDUCATION ;

Master’s Degree in Public administration: Certificate of Concentration in City Management, University of
Pittsburgh, 1988. :

Graduate Work: 24 credits for state certification in teaching, Indiana University of Pennsylvania, 1967 to
1973. National Science Foundation Grant for 6 graduate credits in Psychology at Beaver College, Glenside,
PA. v

Bachelor of Science in Education: Social Sciences, Indiana University of Pennsylvania, 1967.

WORK EXPERIENCE
Grant Writer/Administrator: Alternative Community Resource Programs, 2010 to Present

e Write grants and make contacts for funding sources for all programs.

o Certified Lead Facilitator for School Wide Positive Behavior Support Systems in Pennsylvania schools.
Presenter & Trainer: Diversity & Inclusion with Haselrig Group, Ethics in Mental Health, Management &
Leadership Training, Grant Writing.

City Manager: City of Johnstown, 2005 through 2009

e Responsible for daily operations of municipality of approximately 23,000 population

e Responsible for the hiring, firing, training and disciplining of 200 employees including Police, Fire,
Public Works, Finance, Codes enforcement, Community and Economic Development as well as other
areas.

e Prepare and monitor a 30 Million dollar budget.

e Negotiated with four unions in finalizing seven contracts over a four year period.

e Provide monthly reports to a nine member council of elected officials.

Assistant City Manager: City of Johnstown, 2002 to 2005

e Responsible for Bureau of Parking and conducting an analysis of parking revenues and enforcement.

e Developed and wrote a Personnel Manual for all city employees.

e First level of discipline process for all employees.

e Responsible for all public records.

Safe and Drug Fr ordinator/Dir tudent Assi grams:
Greater Johnstown School District, 1989 to 2002

e Responsible for writing and monitoring Safe and Drug Free Schools Grants.

e Trained and implemented Student Assistance Teams for the high school, middle school and elementary
schools. :

e Developed a Student Leadership Program that trained high school students to take middle school
students to leadership and team building camps during the school year and developing mentoring
relationships.

e Responsible for identifying and referring over 200 students annually for drug, alcohol or mental health
issues to proper counseling agencies.

Instructor: Greater Johnstown School District, 1967 to 2002
e Wrote , implemented and taught Psychology from 1979 to 2002.
e  Wrote, implemented and taught al local history course titled “Our Town™ from 1976 to 1995.



e Taught a variety of courses in Economics, Political Science and Current Events.
Wrestling Coach: Greater Johnstown High School, 1968 to 1971.
University of Pittsburgh at Johnstown, 1973 to 1977.
Wrestling Official: Pennsylvania Interscholastic Athletic Association (PIAA) and National Collegiate Athletic
Association (NCAA), 1969 to 1999
e Officiated the Pennsylvania State Championships as well as numerous regional and district
championships. Officiated the NCAA Division Il and Division I1I championships as well as numerous
NCAA qualifiers.

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Chief Negotiator for Stonycreek Township with Police Department, 1985

Negotiations Training I, 11, III, and IV at P.S.I5.A. Seminars, 1989, 90, 91 and 92.

Chief Negotiator for Greater Johnstown Education Association, 1992

Chief Negotiator for Greater Johnstown Education Association for Timed Mediation, 1996

Chief Negotiator for Southmont Borough with A.F.S.C.M.E., 1997.

Trainer and Coordinator of Peer Mediation Program Greater Johnstown School District, 1996 to 2002.
Resiliency Trainer and Co-Facilitator with Dr. Gerald Zahorchak for Greater Johnstown School District,
1996 to 2002 and Presenter at the Pennsylvania State Student Assistance Conference.

Local consultant to President Clinton’s development of the Violent Crime Control and Law Enforcement
Act of 1994,

International City/County Management Association Member (ICMA): 1984 1o 1987 and 2002 to 2010. P
Local Government Academy Member 2008-2009. “Pillars of Good Government Program” “Powers and
Duties™ and “Ethics” Teams to promote excellence in local government. The program is to develop principles,
Pennsylvania Association of Positive Behavior Support Programs (PAPBIS) Lead Facilitator: 2009 to
present. State certified Lead Facilitator to train and work with any Pennsylvania School District in
implementing an evidence based School Wide Positive Behavior and Intervention Support Program.

Center for Health Promotion and Disease Prevention: 2013. Presenter and panelist for community forum
on “School and Community Safety; Lessons Learned from the Sandy Hook Tragedy.

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Chairman Johnstown Planning Commission: 2018 to 2023,

Penn Highlands Community College: Grant Writing Workshops, 2014

Johnstown Area Regional Industries: Advisory Board Member, 2005 to 2009

Southmont Borough Council member:, 1996 to 1999.

Stonycereek Township Commissioner :( Cambria County), 1981 to 1989

President of Cambria County Community Action Council Board of Directors: 1992 to 1996
Charter Commission and Transition Committee Member: City of Johnstown, 1972 to 1973

REFERENCES

Dr. Donato Zucco, Retired V.P. Crown American, Inc, Mayor of Johnstown 1998 10 2006. Cell phone (814)
322-2959

Dr. Gerald Zahorchak, Former Pennsylvania Secretary of Education, currently Superintendent Greater
Johnstown School District. Cell phone (814) 242-9553

Dr. Albert Reynolds, Former City Council member, retired CEO of Hiram G. Andrews Center.

Cell phone # (814) 244-2232.




APPT00490 05 13_2024

City oF NEWBURYPO IRECEIVED
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR *; ‘
Sean R. ‘RearpoN, Mayor s
W BAY -7 A 3
60 PLEasaNT STREET - P.O. Box 550
NewBURYPORT, MA 01950
978-465-4413 PHONE
MAYOR@CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM

To: President and Members of the
City Council

From: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor

Date: May 13, 2024

Subject: Re-Appointment

| hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following
named individual as a member of Planning Board. The
term expires on July 1, 2027.

Robert Koup

36 Lime Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Q M toalon




Robert M. Koup
36 Lime Street

Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950

rmkoup@gmail.com
617.771.4116

Education

Bachelor of Building Science,
Rensselaer Polytechnic
Institute 1976

Bachelor of Architecture,
Rensselaer Polytechnic
Institute 1977

Professional
Associations

American Institute of
Architects (Retired)

Boston Society of Architects
(Retired)

International Council of
Shopping Centers (ICSC)
(Prior Membership)

Urban Land Institute (ULI)
(Prior Membership)

National Association of
Industrial and Qffice
Properties (NAIOP)
(Prior Membership)

Additional Training
LEED Accredited Professional

Representative
Project Awards

Heritage on the Garden

Urban Land Institute
Honor Award, 1985

730 North Michigan Avenue

Institute of Store Planners/
VM + SD Magazine
International Store Design
Best Facade, 1998

Peninsula Hotel

Business Traveler magazine
Best Hotel for
Business Travel, 2008,

Travel + Leisure magazine
World’s Best Awards
No. 1 Hotel in N. Amer., 2004,

The Chicago Athenaeum
American Architecture Award,
1998

Profile

Prior to retiring in May of 2023, Robert M. Koup was employed by the
Gensler office in Boston, acting as a senior advisor for the firm's One Post
Office Square project, a complex repositioning of an existing Boston office
tower, as well as a new office tower at Parcel L5 in the Seaport District. Prior
to returning to the U.S. in 2018, Mr. Koup was Director of the Jacobs
Buildings & Infrastructure Studio in The Hague and Project Director for the
renovation and expansion of Royal Dutch Shell's World Headquarters
campus, also in The Hague. From 2013 to 2015, he served as Director of
JESAStudio in Casablanca, Morocco, a joint venture of Jacobs and Office
Cherifien des Phosphates (OCP), with a focus on master planning related to
education, research and improved residential opportunities in Morocco.

Prior to joining Jacobs as a Principal in their Global Buildings practice, Mr.
Koup was a Vice President at Elkus Manfredi Architects in Boston, where he
directed a 25-person design studio. Previous to that, Mr. Koup was a Senior
Associate and served as Vice President for Professional Services at The
Architects Collaborative in Cambridge, Massachuseits.

In all of these reles, Mr. Koup has provided leadership and expertise to
planning and design efforts at a variety of scales. He has worked in a range
of geographic regions, completing a wide variety of project types including,
academic, performance, entertainment, retail, hospitality, office, multi-family
residential and structured parking. All projects have represented an
underlying understanding of regional influences, vernacular architecture and
an emphasis on environmental, social and economic sustainability.

Representative Project Assignments

Gensler, 2018 - 2023
One Post Office Square, Boston, Massachusetts
Repositioning of One Post Office Square, an existing 41 story office tower.

Seaport Square, Parcel L5, Boston, Massachusetts
A 700,000 sf net carbon zero office building in the Seaport District.

Jacobs Global Buildings, 2007 - 2018
Headquarters Project, The Hague
Renovation and expansion of Royal Dutch Shell's existing World HQ.

Royal Ranches Marrakech, Marrakech, Morocco
Master Planning for a 380-hectare mixed use development in Marrakech.

Pole Urbain de Mazagan, El Jadida, Morocco.
Master Planning for a 1300-hectare new town for a population of 130,000.

Technopole Foum El-Oued, Laayoune, Morocco
Master Planning for a 126-hectare development demonstrating innovation
relative to climate, renewable energy, water and waste management.

Oceanic Research and Innovation Center, Gloucester, Massachusetts
A 120,000 sf, innovative marine research facility.

College Town, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, Texas
A new mixed-use campus edge neighborhood.

1



Robert M. Koup

Representative

Project Awards
(cont’d)

Neiman Marcus at
Natick Collection

Chain Store Age magazine
Retail Store of the Year, 2007

Tufte Performance and
Production Center

Boston Society of Architects
Honor Award, 2004,

Cutler Majestic Theatre at
Emerson College

National Trust for Historic
Preservation
Honor Award, 2004

Boston Society of Architects
Honor Award, 2004

League of Historic American
Theatres

Qutstanding Restoration
Project, 2004

Paramount Center

Preservation-Massachusetts
Paul E Tsongas Award, 2011

American Institute of
Architects, NE Chapter
AlA New England Design
Award, 2010

Boston Society of Architects
Honor Award for Design
Excellence, 2010

Boston Preservation Alliance
Preservation Achievement
Award - Significant
Rehabilitation / Restoration,
2010

National Trust for Historic
Preservation, 2010

llluminating Engineering
Society

Awards of Merit,

Interior and Exterior Lighting,
2011

Associated General
Contractors of
Massachusetts,

Build Mass Merit Award, 2010

Elkus Manfredi Architects, 1992 - 2007
Miami WorldCenter, Miami, Florida
Urban Design and Master Planning for a new mixed-use district.

Neiman Marcus at Natick Collection, Natick, Massachusetis
A unique new 100,000 sf store for the exclusive specialty retailer.

730 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, lllinois
A 225,000 sf retail project on Chicago's “Miracle Mile”.

The Peninsula Chicago at 730 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, lllinois
A 339-key, five-star luxury hotel built above the retail podium.

Pacific Place, Seattle, Washington
A 1 million sf retail development in downtown Seattle.

The Orchard at Westminster, Westminster, Colorado
A 400,000 sf mixed use town center including retail, office and residential.

Tufte Performance and Production Center,

Emerson College, Boston, Massachusetts

A 75,000 sf, 11 story infill building housing the core of Emerson's live
performance, broadcast and video production facilities.

Cutler Majestic Theater at Emerson College, Boston, Massachusetts
The complete renovation and restoration of the College’s historic 1200-seat
beaux arts theater, a designated Boston landmark.

Paramount Center, Emerson College, Boston, Massachusetts
Conversion of the historic Art Deco Paramount Theatre as part of an overall
development focused on live performance and performance education,

Solomon R. Baker Library, Bentley University, Waltham, Massachusetts
Complete renovation of the University’'s 66,000 sf neo-Georgian library.

The Architects Collaborative, 1979 - 1992
Copley Place Central Area, Boston, Massachusetts
A 3.5 million sf mixed use project in the heart of Boston's Back Bay.

Heritage on the Garden, Boston, Massachusetts
A 490,000 sf mixed use project adjacent to Boston's Public Garden.

101 Merrimac, Boston, Massachusetts
A 10 story, 157,000 sf office building in the historic Bulfinch Triangle district.

Wallace, Floyd, Ellenzweig, Moore, 1977 — 1979
MBTA Alewife Station / Garage, Cambridge, Massachusetts
An intermodal station at the northern terminus of the MBTA's Red Line.



END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




ORDERS




ORDR00567_05_13_2024
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

GIFT ACCEPTANCE FORM

Ordered, that, the City of Newburyport accepts the following gift in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44,
Section 53A:

Date of Gift: 5/2/2024

City Department: DPS — Parks Division

Staff Contact: Michael Hennessey, Tree Warden
Gift Overview

Gift Type: In-Kind

Donor: Saltbox Financial

Purpose:

Four (4) red oak trees in front of the Bresnahan School. See attached.

Gift Amount: $1,810.00

For Office Use Only

City Council Packet Date: 5/13/2024

Emergency Measure? 1 Yes No

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



Saltbox Financial
17 Russia Street oM Hh -1 P
Newburyport, MA 01950

(978) 255-2812

— SoLID. ENDURING—

Newburyport City Council
Ed Cameron, President
Newburyport, MA 01950 1 May 2024

Re: In Kind Tree Donation for Bresnahan School Parking Lot

For several years I have been working on replacing dead trees in the Bresnahan parking lot.
I have been coordinating the ongoing plan with Steve Bergholm, and we have made some great
gains. The effort continues, and I anticipate at least three more growing seasons to finish.

Please accept this in-kind donation for 4 red oak trees to be planted in the front Bresnahan
parking lot. (Kaknes Landscape Inv #36490 for $1810.00) These red oaks are replacing 4 dead
trees from the original planting. The original trees were planted in very poor soil. For the new
trees, the holes have been pre dug, and heavily amended with good ¥oil and organic matter. All
new trees will be bagged and watered for at least two years.

Securities and investment advisory services offered through Osaic Wealth L1LC, Member FINRA /SIPC and a registered
investment Advisor. Saltbox Finandial is not affiliated with Osaic Wealth 1.1.C or registered as a broker-dealer or investment advisor.



Kaknes Landscape & Patio Supply |nVOice
109 Rabbit Rd :
Salisbury, MA 01952 | Phone # oL Date Invoice #
078 462 5348 | 5/1/2024 36490
www.kakneslandscape.com
City Of Newburyport senior center dr
978 992 8093 978 417 9373
331 high st
P.O. # Terms Ship Project
Net 30 5/1/2024
Quantity Description U/M |Base Rate |Price Each| Amount
4|QUERCUS RUBRA 2.5" ea 611.9048 390.00| 1,560.00
1 |FLAT BED DELIVERY TO 125.00 250.00 250.00
NEWBURYPORT

V

A"

o

Total $1,810.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $1,810.00




ORDR00568_05_13 2024
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

GIFT ACCEPTANCE FORM

Ordered, that, the City of Newburyport accepts the following gift in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44,
Section 53A:

Date of Gift: 5/1/2024
City Department: City Clerk
Staff Contact: Richard B. Jones

Gift Overview

Gift Type: In-Kind

Donor: JoDee Doyle

Purpose:

Art Work for the Clerk’s Office

Gift Amount: $5,000.00

For Office Use Only

City Council Packet Date: 5/13/2024

Emergency Measure? L] Yes No

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



P
WMarriage Contract

by
Norman Rockwell

@ertificate of Authenticity
N

The work of art described and pictured on this certificate has been lithographed
directly from the original painting in a limited edition of 2500 copies. This information
is guaranteed as represented herein. No other copies exist and all original plates used to
produce this series have been destroyed. The Norman Rockwell signature has been
reproduced. Year of Publication 1979.

This is to certify that this is Print No. ____Z0S___ of 2500.







ORDR00569_05_13_2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 13, 2024

THAT, the City of Newburyport raise and appropriate in the General Fund a sum of $
as the operating budget for Fiscal Year 2025 (July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025), of which
S is appropriated to the School Department.

FURTHER THAT, to support said appropriations in the General Fund, the following sums shall be
appropriated from other available funds:

Downtown Paid Parking Fund
Recreational Revolving Fund
Waterfront Parking Fund
Water Enterprise Fund

Sewer Enterprise Fund
Harbormaster Enterprise Fund

v N nn-un-n

FURTHER THAT, the City of Newburyport raise and appropriate the following sums in the enterprise
funds as the respective operating budget of each fund for Fiscal Year 2025:

Water Enterprise Fund S
Sewer Enterprise Fund S
Harbormaster Enterprise Fund S

The appropriations above represent the annual budget for Fiscal Year 2025 as submitted by Mayor
Reardon on May 13, 2024, as approved by the City Council with any amendments so voted.



Edward C. Cameron Jr., Council President

Constance Preston, Councillor At-Large

Mark R. Wright, Councillor At-Large

Jennie L. Donahue, Ward 2 Councillor

Benjamin Harman, Ward 4 Councillor

Byron J. Lane, Ward 6 Councillor

ORDR00569_05_13_2024

Afroz K. Khan, Councillor At-Large

Heather L. Shand, Councillor At-Large

Sharif I. Zeid, Ward 1 Councillor

Heath Granas, Ward 3 Councillor

James J. McCauley, Ward 5 Councillor



ORDR00570_05_13_2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 13, 2024

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport adopts the FY2025-2029 Capital Improvement
Program, as submitted by Mayor Reardon on May 13, 2024 with any amendments so voted.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00571_05_13 2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 13, 2024

An Order to Allow a Waiver for an Asphalt Sidewalk on Willow Ave and
Moseley Ave

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 12 Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places
Article 111 Sidewalks

Section 54 Street, way or grounds specification
Subsection (b) Sidewalk material

Pursuant to Section 12-54(b) which states as follows:

Exception: Asphalt may be used as an alternative material anywhere in the City upon
obtaining a waiver granted by City Council Order.

The City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby grants a waiver to use asphalt as an
alternative material for the sidewalks located on Willow Avenue and on Moseley Avenue.

Councillor Benjamin J. Harman

Councillor Byron J. Lane



ORDINANCES




ODNCO00166_03_11_2024
2nd Reading

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

March 11, 2024

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 5 BUILDINGS AND BUILDING
REGULATIONS

CHAPTER S BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS
ARTICLE Il BUILDING CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS
SEC.5-65 SHREFSH SPECIALIZED ENERGY CODE

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby amends Chapter 5 Buildings and
Building Regulations, Article 111 Building Construction Standards by amending Sectlon 5-65 to
the City of Newburyport Code of Ordinances as follows, with deletions des s g
ane-ia-beld, and additions double-underlined and in bold:

5-65.1 Purpose
The purpose of the Specialized Energy code 225 CMR 22.00 and 23.00 including
Appendices RC and CC, also referred to as the Specialized Energy Code is to provide a
more energy efficient and low greenhouse gas emissions alternative to the Stretch Energy
Code or the baseline Massachusetts Energy Code, applicable to the relevant sections of
the building code for both new construction and existing buildings with the goa of

achieving net Zero greenhouse gas emissions from the buildings sector no later than
2050. §



CiTY OF NEWBURYPORT
SUSTAINABILITY OFFICE

NEWBURYPORT CITY HALL 60 PLEASANT STREET NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
TEL: 978-499-0413

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council President Edward Cameron and Members

FROM: Molly M. Ettenborough
Sustainability Manager
Michael Strauss
Chairman, Energy Advisory Committee

CC: Sean R. Reardon, Mayor
Andrew Levine, Chief of Staff
Greg Earls, Building Commissioner
Andrew Port, Director of Planning and Development

RE: Specialized Opt-In Stretch Code

Federal, state, and municipal governments have all made commitments to become net zero. In
general terms that means that all energy use for building heating and cooling, electric plug loads, and
transportation, will not add to greenhouse gas emissions in the atmosphere. The general plan from the federal
and state government is to convert all energy use to electricity and green up the electric supply. Much of the
work converting to electricity is at the local level, while converting the grid to renewable and non-greenhouse
gas emitting sources is up to the state and federal governments. Currently, the ISO New England electric
supply is 52% non-carbon emitting power. The percentage will increase over time.

Buildings heating and cooling are responsible for roughly one third of all greenhouse emissions. Itis an
important step for building codes to require buildings to use electricity for their HVAC systems or make sure
they are wired for conversion, as it is less expensive to do this initially than to completely retrofit a building
later.

The Specialized Opt-in Stretch code provides a tool for municipalities to encourage construction of
electric buildings while maintaining consumer choice. With the Specialized Opt-in Stretch code in place, cities
may focus their efforts on converting older buildings safe in the knowledge that new buildings will be energy
efficient and either electric or easily converted to it.

The Specialized Opt-in Stretch code only applies to new construction and additions over 1000 square
feet. For these additions, it only applies to the new space. The code does not require the existing space to be
upgraded. The Specialized Opt-in Stretch code does not apply to renovations if they conform to the original
footprint.

There are two pathways to conform to the Specialized Opt-in Stretch code. The first is the all-electric
pathway. If the building is built with all electric utilities: heating, cooling, hot water, clothes dryer, and
cooking, then nothing additional needs to be done above the current building code in the City of Newburyport.




The one exception is large multifamily buildings over 12,000 square feet. They need to have slightly higher
energy efficiency than the current building code. This means better insulation, doors, windows, and air
management.

The second pathway is mixed fuel. If the builder chooses to use fossil fuels for any part of the energy
use, then additional requirements kick in. All building classes must be prewired for electricity. This means
there must be panel capacity to handle all electric utilities and there must be wiring in place to get the
electricity to appropriate places in the house. In addition, all building classes must have solar panels to offset
at least some of the greenhouse gas emissions of the fossil fuels used, unless there is shading making it
unfeasible or if it is a large multifamily (>12,000 square feet) because they will likely have heating and cooling
units on the roof. Finally, all building classes except small homes (<4,000 square feet) will need to be
constructed to a higher energy efficiency.

This two-pathway approach makes it easy for builders to plan and understand the consequences of
their building choices. It is also straight forward for local building departments to implement. The State of
Massachusetts DOER has determined that the total cost of ownership is less for new all-electric homes than for
mixed fuel costs when one factors in the savings from incentives for electric operation and the differential in
energy costs.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RESOURCES RELATED TO ALL-ELECTRIC HOMES
Text of warrant article 31 and motion
Slide deck used for webinars
Cost advantages of electric heat pumps (slides)

1. Cost & practicality

It's Time to Rewire America and Electrify Everything (3 minute video)
The largest city in the U.S. bans natural gas in new buildings (NYC, 12/2021)

Electric heating & cooling
e Air Source Heat Pump Buying Guide
e Cost comparison calculator on Efficiency Maine website
e The Economics of Electrifying Buildings

Electric cooking
® NVYT article - “The Case for Induction Cooking”
® Blog post - Induction vs Electric Cooktop
o How the Fossil Fuel Industry Convinced Americans to Love Gas Stoves

Electric water heaters
e Your Guide to Heat Pump Water Heaters

Financial incentives for heat pumps, water heaters, insulation, solar panels, EVs
e Summary list with links

Other information about sustainable living
O LincolnGreenEnergy.org



https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ydZLj5NgIobTmnVK58E6dhssQ5JhoGKE2F-ad39HzAY/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1j2cfZ1plMTAqv6NvGc_o6JNEXBnufuGp/edit#slide=id.g11977847559_1_0
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/138xWr8VYa6ZKcQMThzGQpIioHEddWPbe/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=116216675182734055765&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Qg-p4ZbQ1HU&t=194s
https://www.wbur.org/npr/1064496749/new-york-natural-gas-buildings-electrification
https://neep.org/sites/default/files/resources/ASHP_buyingguide_5.pdf
https://www.efficiencymaine.com/at-home/heating-cost-comparison/
https://www.efficiencymaine.com/at-home/heating-cost-comparison/
https://rmi.org/insight/the-economics-of-electrifying-buildings/
https://www.nytimes.com/2022/03/11/dining/induction-cooking.html?campaign_id=9&emc=edit_nn_20220312&instance_id=55651&nl=the-morning&regi_id=92929010&segment_id=85410&te=1&user_id=84e10f30abcb1894ada5da14c3866470
https://www.hogsheadharlem.com/induction-vs-electric-cooktop/
https://www.motherjones.com/environment/2021/06/how-the-fossil-fuel-industry-convinced-americans-to-love-gas-stoves/
https://goclean.masscec.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/MassCEC_HPWH_GUIDE.pdf
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1IbIp2VFDYDiNXLDiS6gyq4uUyd2KygEDPuedXVJNf-U/edit?usp=sharing
https://www.lincolngreenenergy.org/

2.  Connections to state-wide policy

The 2021 climate act (Next-Gen/Roadmap Act)
e “What You Need To Know About The New Mass. Climate Law”

e MAPC summary

Similar motions passed by other towns:
e Acton (articles 13 and 14)
Arlington (motion described, with link to it)
Brookline (article 21)
Concord (article 31)
Lexington (article 29)

Pending general home rule legislation: H.2167 and S.1333

Net zero stretch code development
e February 2022 DOER proposal
e Related state webpage
o Net Zero Building Alliance comprehensive comment letter
[ ]

3.  The urgency of climate change

o “Ina World on Fire, Stop Burning Things” (Bill McKibben in The New Yorker, 3/18/22)

o Deloitte Report: Inaction on Climate Change Could Cost the US Economy $14.5 Trillion by 2070

e Climate change: a threat to human wellbeing and health of the planet. Taking action now can
secure our future (2/28/22 press release from the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change
(“1pCC”)

4. Interested in retrofitting?

e View the Videos of the ‘Home Electrification Series: A Step-by-Step Guide to Switching off
Fossil Fuels and Going Electric in Your Home’
e See also items under “Cost & Practicality”, above



https://www.wbur.org/news/2021/03/26/new-mass-climate-law-faq
https://www.wbur.org/news/2021/03/26/new-mass-climate-law-faq
https://www.mapc.org/planning101/climate-roadmap-bill-signed-into-law-heres-our-summary/
https://ma-acton2.civicplus.com/ArchiveCenter/ViewFile/Item/14359
https://www.arlingtonma.gov/town-governance/boards-and-committees/clean-energy-future-committee
https://www.brooklinema.gov/DocumentCenter/View/20106/November-19-2019-Special-Town-Meeting-Warrant
https://www.concordma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/28696/2021-Annual-Town-Meeting-Warrant
https://www.lexingtonma.gov/town-meeting/pages/2021-annual-town-meeting-articles-reports-and-presentations
https://malegislature.gov/Bills/192/H2167
https://malegislature.gov/Bills/192/S1333
https://www.mass.gov/doc/building-energy-code-straw-proposal-updated-stretch-code-specialized-opt-in-code-feb-2022/download
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/stretch-energy-code-development-2022
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1CaB42soBZOdVcu89uvUNQCtcYWaOSSCi/edit#heading=h.40850ycy5fdh
https://www.newyorker.com/news/essay/in-a-world-on-fire-stop-burning-things?utm_source=nl&utm_brand=tny&utm_mailing=TNY_Daily_TEST_All_031822&utm_campaign=aud-dev&utm_medium=email&utm_term=tny_daily_digest&bxid=5e7e6d1052ba1e43724c4312&cndid=60410875&hasha=c971505d2bc7cfe99c6a6dda2e01a2bd&hashb=7b84937aa4b717863c8db0b24e46d3c5052ecfb8&hashc=8396e03da7d651beaf9b9291e856cf588ee1c32b6e229947edd119401b6ba2cd&esrc=bounceX
https://www2.deloitte.com/us/en/pages/about-deloitte/articles/press-releases/deloitte-report-inaction-on-climate-change-could-cost-the-us-economy-trillions-by-2070.html
https://www.ipcc.ch/2022/02/28/pr-wgii-ar6/
https://www.ipcc.ch/2022/02/28/pr-wgii-ar6/
https://greennewton.org/view-the-videos-of-the-home-electrification-series/
https://greennewton.org/view-the-videos-of-the-home-electrification-series/

ODNC00166_03_11_2024

5-65.2 Definitions
a. International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) — The International Energy Conservation
Code (IECC) is a building energy code created by the International Code Council. It is a

model code adopted by many state and municipal governments in the United States for the
establishment of minimum design and construction requirements for energy efficiency, and is
updated on a three-year cycle. The baseline energy conservation requirements of the MA
State Building Code are the IECC with Massachusetts amendments, as approved by the

Board of Building Regulations and Standards and published in state regulations as part of
780 CMR.

b. Specialized Energy Code — Codified by the entirety of 225 CMR 22 and 23 including
Appendices RC and CC, the Specialized Energy Code adds residential and commercial
appendices to the Massachusetts Stretch Energy Code, based on amendments to the
respective net-zero appendices of the International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) to
incorporate the energy efficiency of the Stretch energy code and further reduce the climate
impacts of buildings built to this code, with the goal of achieving net-zero greenhouse gas
emissions from the buildings sector no later than 2050.

c. Stretch Energy Code - Codified by the combination of 225 CMR 22 and 23 !, not including
Appendices RC and CC, the Stretch Energy Code is a comprehensive set of amendments to
the International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) seeking to achieve all lifecycle cost-
effective energy efficiency in accordance with the Green Communities Act of 2008, as well
as to reduce the climate impacts of buildings built to this code. The stretch energy code was

previously codified in 780 CMR appendix 115.aa, prior to the passage of the 2021 Act
Creating a Next-generation Roadmap for Massachusetts Climate Polity (2021 Climate Act).

5-65.3 Applicability
This energy code applies to residential and commercial buildings.

5-65.4 Specialized Code
The Specialized Code, as codified by the entirety of 225 CMR 22 and 23 including Appendices

RC and CC, including any future editions, amendments, or modifications, is herein incorporated
herewith.

1 Note: The Stretch energy code was previously codified in 780CMR appendix 115.aa, prior to the passage of the
2021 Act Creating a Next-generation Roadmap for Massachusetts Climate Policy (2021 Climate Act). The 2021
Climate Act transferred authority for promulgation of the Stretch energy code to the Department of Energy
Resources



ODNC00166_03_11_2024

The Specialized Code is enforceable by the inspector of buildings or building commissioner.

Councillor Afroz K. Khan

Councillor Edward C. Cameron, Jr.

In City Council March 11, 2024:
Motion to refer Planning & Development and COTW by Councillor McCauley, seconded by
Councillor Harman. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent (Khan), motion passes.

In City Council April 8, 2024:

Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Preston. Motion to move to a date
certain, April 29, 2024 by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Harman. Roll call vote, 10 yes,
1 absent, motion passes.

In City Council April 29, 2024:

Motion to take ODNCO00166 off the table by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. Motion to
approve on Ist reading as amended in committee to include the language not to begin “until July 2025 by Councillor
Shand, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote, 7 yes (Wright, Granas, Harman, Khan, Preston, Shand, and
Cameron) 4 no (Zeid, Donahue, Lane, McCauley), motion passes.



MA Specialized Opt-In
Code Presentation

Newburyport City Council Meeting - February 26, 2024




MA Energy Codes Updated in Jan 2023

City Council Meeting

Vote '\

Automatic for 290
Communities — Including

Newburypo_rt\

Automatic for all
Communities




Why Specialized Opt-In Code

» Net Zero Commitments
» Master Plan
» Energy Road Map
» C40 Agreement
» Buildings are ~1/3 of our carbon footprint
» Need to reduce this
» Our Net Zero Plan
» Go electric (our job)
» Buildings
» Transportation
» Green up the grid (state and feds job)
» The electricity grid is decarbonizing
» 52% non-carbon sources (ISO New England)
» |Increase over time
» Specialized Opt-In Code
» New construction will be electric or electric ready
» 31 Communities in MA have adopted it so far




Adopting the Specialized Opt-In Code

o Applies to NEW construction only.
o Additions (>1000sqft) NOT original structure
o Renovations are exempt

o NOT more efficient than stretch code, unless:
o Large single family (>4000 sqft) & uses fossil fuels
o Large multi-family (>12,000 sqft)

o Electric ready
o Consumer choice in heating and cooling
o Future proof: prewiring and panel capacity
o Encourages all-electric buildings:
o Less S to build and operate
o Healthier to live in
o New buildings: ready to meet MA climate goals
) o Per MA Dept. of Energy Resources

|




What Does an Energy Efficient Home Look Like?




2 Pathways for New Construction

All Electric Mixed Fuel

Heating, Cooling, Hot Water, Some Fossil Fuels
Clothes Dryer, Stove

Residential NO additional requirements over Pre-wire for electric
stretch code Solar unless shaded

<4000sqft

Residential NO additional requirements over Pre-wire for electric
stretch code Solar

>4000$th Higher energy efficiency

Multifamily Pre-wire for electric

>12,000$th Higher energy efficiency Higher energy efficiency

Commercial NO additional requirements over Pre-wire for electric
stretch code Solar panels

Higher energy efficiency

Higher energy efficiency means better insulation, windows and doors, and
air management




Electric Buildings are Good for:
Wallet, Comfort, Health, and Climate

» Lower initial and operating costs
»  Full cost of ownership: mortgage plus energy
» MA DOER https://www.mass.gov/doc/summary-of-stretch-code-study-energy-
efficiency-analysis-feb-2022/download

» Comfort
> Quieter
» Stable uniform temperatures

» Less Air Pollution = Improved Health Harvard School of Public Health 2017
» In MA burning fuels in buildings:

» 749 premature deaths
» S8.4 billion in additional health care costs

» Mitigates Climate Change
»  All-electric homes produce 31% fewer GHG emissions than mixed fuels homes.
» Rocky Mountain Institute



https://www.mass.gov/doc/summary-of-stretch-code-study-energy-efficiency-analysis-feb-2022/download

Won’t This Make Newburyport Undesirable

» Same concerns with
» Bottle bill
» Thin film plastic bag ban
» Stretch code
» Newburyport property values continue to increase
» It is the most desirable city in our region
» Building and renovation costs lower!
» Operating costs lower!
» The Specialized Opt-In Code means Newburyport homes are :
» The most energy efficient possible
» The most comfortable in all weather
» Least expensive to operate
» Affordable housing
» Affordable should be quality housing and comfortable housing

8




Better For the City

» Stretch code adoption (2010) enabled Green Community status
» 7grants, >51.2 million total
» $150,000/yr savings for streetlights alone
» Almost all cities and towns are Green Communities: No longer an
advantage
» New state program: Climate Leaders
» Will require Specialized Opt-In code
» Will open new funding opportunities for the city
» Minimal impact on city resources: Business as usual
» Building Dept.
» Planning Dept.
» The Specialized Opt-in code will become the base code over time
» Might as well get the advantages of adopting it early
» SS for the city
» Less expensive homes to build and operate
» Homes that are better for the environment




Questions and Comments

Mike Strauss, Chair Energy Advisory Committee
Email: mstrauss@alum.mit.edu
Cell: 978-462-0102

Molly Ettenborough, Sustainability Manager
E-Mail: mettenborough@cityofnewburyport.com
Work: 978-499-0413



mailto:mstrauss@alum.mit.edu
mailto:mettenborough@cityofnewburyport.com

FAQS

® Does the Opt-In Specialized Code apply to existing structures?
o No. Improvements to existing structures, depending on size, are
regulated by the Updated Stretch Code and Base Code.
® Will the Opt-In-Specialized Code discourage the creation of affordable
housing?
o No. Incentives will continue to encourage affordable housing while the
Opt-In Specialized Code delivers benefits for residents.
® |s it possible to install a gas cooktop?
o Yes. This is permitted under the Mixed Fuel pathways.
® Why adopt the Opt-In Specialized Code?
o The #1 reason is that it requires pre-wiring, avoiding costly retrofits
down the road and expediting electrification.
® Why does the Opt-In Specialized Code permit fossil fuels?
o It preserves market choice at a time when utility pricing is highly volatile
and utility costs vary among MA communities.




The Electric Grid is Ready for the Specialized Co

https://www.iso-ne.com/static-assets/documen

ISO New England’s most recent 10 yr forecast:

Summer peak demand is expected to grow by
less than 2% annually through 2032

Winter peak demand is expected to grow by 1-
4% annually through 2032

Capacity will continue to exceed peak demand



https://www.iso-ne.com/static-assets/documents/2023/05/2023_celt_report.xlsx

All-Electric Saves Money Versus Base Code!

» Electric: less expensive to install

» Electric: less expensive to operate: Mortgage & Ener

Building type | Incremental cost to build Incremental cost to operate

Electric Gas Electricity Electric Gas Electricity

edge edge
Large 1- -S20,062 +S3,183 S$23,245 - S548 -S302 S246
family
Small 1- - 528,597 +S7,907 S$36,504 -S1,053 +5496 51,549
family
Townhouse  -511,938 + 5802 $12,740 -S335  +S21  S356
6-family -S15,690 +S2,277 S$17,967 - S683 -S14 $669

From https://www.mass.gov/doc/summary-of-stretch-code-study-energy-efficiency-analy
Summary pages 13-14, detail pages 16-32



https://www.mass.gov/doc/summary-of-stretch-code-study-energy-efficiency-analysis-feb-2022/download

Rapid Adoption of Opt-In Specialized Code:
Communities Want to Protect Themselves

» The Opt-In Specialized Code, designed to
provide protections for communities
(although still not Fossil Fuel Free or Net-
Zero, as it was mandated to be), has been
passed in the following 31 communities
(as of 12.4.23), many of those with
unanimous or near-unanimous votes,
representing 25.6% of the State’s
population, and far more in terms of
building activity.

» About a dozen additional communities are
expected to pass the Specialized Code later
late Fall 2023 or Spring 2024, which would
bring the total to almost 30% of the State’s
population. The rapid adoption of the
Specialized Code demonstrates that
communities throughout MA are
committed to adopting the BEST building
codes that they are able to.




Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

2023 Stretch Energy and Municipal Opt-In Specialized Building Code Frequently
Asked Questions

1. What are the building energy code options for cities and towns in Massachusetts?
Massachusetts cities and towns now have 3 related choices of stringency of building energy code. These
are the ‘Base code’ the ‘Stretch code’ and the ‘Specialized code’. The minimum or ‘base’ energy code is
the latest version of the national model code — the International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) with
some amendments for Massachusetts. The base code is part of the building codes governed by the state
Board of Building Regulations and Standards (BBRS). In 2023 the base code is being updated from the 2018
IECC to the 2021 IECC, and MA amendments adding wiring for electric vehicles and maintaining solar
ready roof requirements.

2. What is the Stretch code?

The ‘Stretch code’ is a more energy efficient alternative to the base code. The 2023 update is the 3™
major update to the 2009 original Stretch code. The Stretch code increases the energy efficiency
requirements for all new residential and commercial buildings, as well as for additions and renovations
that require building permits. Municipalities started adopting the Stretch code in 2009; as of January
2023, 300 out of 351 Massachusetts cities and towns have adopted it. The Stretch code is now
published and maintained by the Department of Energy Resources.

3. What is the Specialized code?
The Specialized code is required by statute (MGL 25A Section 6) to help achieve MA GHG emission limits
and building sector sub-limits set every five years from 2025 to 2050. As a result, all compliance pathways
under the Specialized code are designed to ensure new construction that is consistent with a net-zero
Massachusetts economy in 2050, primarily through a combination of energy efficiency, that it in turn
enables reduced heating loads, and efficient electrification. Use of fossil fuels such as gas and propane or
biomass is permitted but comes with additional requirements for on-site solar generation and pre-wiring
for future electrification of any fossil fuel using equipment.

4. What is the anticipated cost of building under the Stretch energy code?

Designed and constructed in accordance to Stretch code standards, low-rise residential buildings built
with all electric heating and cooling (via heat pumps) will typically cost less to build and operate than
those built with fossil fuel heating. One reason for this is that heat pumps can be used for both heating
and central air conditioning, whereas fossil fuel heated new homes typically require a separate air
conditioning system.

DOER has commissioned studies to analyze the change in construction costs related to building to the
Stretch code for several sizes and types of residences, and they generally indicate the construction and
operating costs are lower under the Stretch code standards with fully electric heating and cooling via
heat pumps. These case studies are available on DOER’s website here:

https://www.mass.gov/doc/residential-Stretch-code-costs-and-benefits-case-studies/download

Analysis of various types of common commercial buildings are also available on the DOER website,


https://malegislature.gov/Laws/SessionLaws/Acts/2021/Chapter8
https://www.mass.gov/doc/residential-stretch-code-costs-and-benefits-case-studies/download

Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

though these don’t include an analysis of Mass Save or federal building incentives.

5. How do the base and Stretch codes differ?
The base energy code is currently based on amendments to the IECC2018 national model code but will
update to the IECC2021 model code as part of a larger update to the building code as it moves from the
9'" edition to the 10" edition. The timing is uncertain but expected at some point in 2023. The base
energy code in both the 9" and 10" editions provides two options residential builders may use to
meet energy efficiency requirements:

e Prescriptive Method, installing elements with specific energy efficiency levels (e.g., windows, or
wall & roof insulation, furnace, etc.), or

e Performance-based Method, building to ensure the home performs to a specific level of
efficiency, typically measured through a HERS (Home Energy Rating System) or Passive House
analysis, including both of the design plans and the actual built home once construction is
completed. The builder can decide how to design the house to reach the performance target.

The Stretch code requires that builders use the performance-based method. Measuring the home in
this way brings in a 3" party energy expert who verifies it is designed and built to perform as expected,
which is an important protection for the homeowner and for any future buyer. Some builders in non-
Stretch code communities voluntarily choose to use the performance-based method required by the
Stretch code because it can often provide greater flexibility.

6. How is the Specialized code different from the Stretch code?

The Specialized code has accelerated adoption of more efficient HERS rating thresholds (HERS 42 and
45) and provides three paths for low rise residential compliance, including a zero-energy pathway (with
solar PV). It also requires new homes over 4,000 sq ft to follow the all-electric or zero energy pathway.
Solar PV is required for any new construction utilizing fossil fuels for heating. The Specialized code for
multi-family housing 4 stories and above phases in Passive House standards by January 2024.

7. Where can | find and read more about the Stretch code and Specialized code?
The Stretch and Specialized codes are new regulations in 225 CMR 22.00 and 225 CMR 23.00. CMR 22.00
covers Residential low-rise construction and CMR 23.00 covers Commercial and all other construction
(including most multi-family).

8. What building types does the Stretch energy code and Specialized code apply to?

The Stretch code applies to both residential and commercial new construction, as well as certain
renovations and additions. The Specialized code applies only to new residential and commercial new
construction.

9. What categories do multi-family residential buildings fall into?
Multi-family building with central heating and cooling are considered commercial buildings. Those that
are townhouses and have separate heating and cooling are considered to be low-rise residential
buildings.

10. How does the Stretch code apply to historic buildings?
Historic buildings are exempt from both Stretch codes and the base energy code.


https://www.mass.gov/regulations/225-CMR-2200-massachusetts-stretch-code-and-specialized-code-for-low-rise-residential-2023-residential-low-rise-amendments-to-iecc2021-and-irc-2021-chapter-11-energy-efficiency
https://www.mass.gov/regulations/225-CMR-2300-massachusetts-front-end-amendments-to-the-international-energy-conservation-code-2021-massachusetts-stretch-energy-code-2023-commercial-amendments-to-iecc2021

Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

11. What s a HERS rating?
HERS stands for ‘Home Energy Rating System,” and is a national standard that uses information on the
design of the energy systems in a home to calculate, via computer modeling, the average energy needs
of that home and give it a rating score. The HERS Index was developed by the non-profit Residential
Energy Services Network (RESNET) for the mortgage industry and is utilized by the Federal Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) and the LEED for Homes program. On the HERS 2006 index scale smaller numbers
are better, with 0 representing a net zero energy home, and 100 represents a home built according to
meet the national model energy code in 2006 (the IECC 2004 with 2005 amendments). A HERS rating of
52 means that the home uses about 48% less energy than the same size home built to the 2004/2005
IECC code requirements.

12. Do | have to get a HERS rating?
New low-rise residential buildings constructed under the Stretch code will have to get a HERS rating.
The HERS performance-based approach provides a very good way to ensure that homes are not only
well designed but also well built. As part of the HERS rating the home will be tested for air leakage, and
under both the base and the Stretch code homes with heating and cooling ducts may also have those
tested for leakage. The HERS rater, builder and building inspector can have confidence that the
completed homes really are energy efficient.

Standards and Training:

13. What training and materials are available on the Stretch and Specialized codes

The Mass Save program provides training for code officials, builders, and design professionals. Visit their
website at https://www.masssave.com/en/learn/partners/energy-code-training-and-events for
scheduling.

DOER also provides technical experts to perform public outreach in municipalities that are considering a
vote on the Stretch and/or the Specialized Stretch code. Those interested in this assistance should reach
out to their regional Green Communities Coordinator

Process:

14. What is the process for adoption of the Stretch and Specialized energy codes?
Towns and cities in Massachusetts can choose to remain on the base energy code, adopt the Stretch
energy code, or adopt the Specialized energy code as their mandatory energy code requirement. A
municipality would remain on the base energy code unless and until it adopts the Stretch code or
Specialized code through its appropriate public process.

15. How would a town or city adopt the Stretch and Specialized energy codes?
The Stretch code and Specialized code regulations may be adopted by any municipality in the
commonwealth, by decision of its governing body. In a city having a Plan D or Plan E charter the
governing body shall be the city manager and the city council, and in any other city the mayor and city
council. In towns the governing body shall be Town Meeting.


https://www.masssave.com/en/learn/partners/energy-code-training-and-events

IDER

Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

In order to be adopted, the regulations must be considered at an appropriate municipal public hearing,
subject to the municipality’s existing public notice provisions. Cities are advised to adopt the Stretch
and Specialized energy codes by general ordinance and towns are advised to adopt the codes as a
general bylaw. Current Stretch code communities wishing to adopt the Specialized code may choose to
amend their existing ordinance or bylaw to refer to the new regulations. Municipalities should consult
with their counsels on appropriate language.

Please note, once the Stretch and Specialized code is adopted by a municipality, all future editions,
amendments and modifications are automatically adopted unless the municipality rescinds adoption of
the codeitself. A community must adopt the Stretch and Specialized code “as is,” without applying any
amendments or conditions.

Also note, according to the Attorney General’s office:

Pursuant to G.L. c.40, S 32, neither general nor zoning by-laws take effect unless the town has first
satisfied the posting/publishing requirements of that statute. Once this statutory duty is fulfilled,
general by-laws and amendments take effect on the date that these posting and publishing
requirements are satisfied unless a later effective date is prescribed in the by-law ...

DOER recommends that the warrant article, the motion and the by-law/ordinance explicitly specifies an
effective date so that everyone (building officials, builders, homeowners, voters) is fully aware of when
the Stretch and Specialized energy codes take effect. It is further recommended that municipalities
choose either July 1 or January 1 as the effective date.

Enforcement/Requirements:

16. How would the Stretch code be implemented and enforced?
Once the Stretch or Specialized energy code is adopted by a town or city, it supplements the previous
energy code language and becomes the binding energy code language for building projects in that
municipality. Implementation and enforcement of the code is similar to existing code, where the
developer is responsible for submitting documentation of compliance to the building inspector for
review, and the building inspector conducts a site review.

17. Whatis the role of a building code official and a HERS rater for residential projects?
Residential low-rise buildings meeting the Stretch code through a HERS rating require independent
certification by a HERS rater. Their work will produce a report detailing the energy systems in the
building and will provide a HERS index score. In this way the local inspector retains their oversight role
but the additional energy requirements are intended to not place a significant additional burden on
their time.

18. How do I find a HERS rater?

HERS raters work with the residential builder/developer/design team and should be included in the
team from the outset. Lists of HERS raters working in Massachusetts are available on the Mass Save
website, and from the Northeast HERS Alliance.

19. What training and certification do HERS raters undergo?


https://www.masssave.com/-/media/Files/PDFs/Partners/Certified-HERS-List.pdf
https://www.masssave.com/-/media/Files/PDFs/Partners/Certified-HERS-List.pdf
https://www.nehers.org/find-hers-rater

Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

HERS raters are typically experienced building professionals, who in addition take a week or two week
long intensive training course in residential energy efficiency. After completing the training, learning
how to use HERS rating software, and passing a test, new raters must also complete at least 5 ratings
with an experienced HERS rater before being able to independently award ratings. In addition to this
initial training and certification, HERS raters must be affiliated with a certified HERS provider which is
responsible for ongoing code education and quality assurance oversight of the HERS rater’s work.

The HERS providers also carry liability insurance and allow builders to request a review from a second
HERS rater in the rare case of disputes.

20. If my community has already adopted Stretch energy code, do we need to vote for it again?

No
Residential Building Questions:

R1. How do I meet the residential Stretch code for new 1 and 2 family homes and townhouses?
For new residential homes including multi-family homes of 3 stories or less, builders can choose to
either meet Home Energy Rating Scores (HERS) certification or Passive House certification. Starting
January 1, 2023, the maximum allowed HERS Index Score for residential low-rise construction ranges
from 52 (for residences heated with fossil fuels) to 58 (for all-electric residences with on-site solar PV).
HERS Index scores will be reduced to 42 and 45 starting July 1, 2024. Please review to Table 1 below:

TABLE 1: CHANGES TO MAXIMUM HERS INDEX

Maximum HERS Index score (before renewable energy credit)

Extensive
New construction Alterations,
Additions and
Change of use

On-site Clean | Updated Stretch | Updated Stretch Code Updated Stretch Code

Energy Code July 1, Jan. 1, 2023 (Jan. 1, 2023)
Application 2024 (Same as 10™
edition base code)

None (Fossil 52 52
fuels) 42

Solar 55 55
All-Electric 55 55
Solar & All- 45 58 5g

Electric




Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

The 2023 Stretch Code maintains differential HERS ratings among new construction heating with fossil
fuels, all-electric, and/or including onsite solar; after a phase-in period until July 1, 2024, which will
require HERS 45 for all-electric homes and HERS 42 for homes with any use of fossil fuels.

The 2023 Stretch Code also updates HERS requirements for extensive alterations, additions and change
of use for existing homes. Additional detail on alterations, additions and change of use can be found in
the section below.

Builders wanting to achieve code compliance via Passive House certification will use the most recent
Passive House Institute US (Phius) standards.

The updated Stretch code requires at least one space per home and a minimum of 20% of spaces in a new
multi-family parking lot be provided with electric wiring to allow for future EV charging.

Existing buildings: Alterations, Additions and Changes of use:
The 2023 Stretch Code clarifies when alterations to existing homes trigger compliance with different
requirements. The requirements are as follows:

e Additions over 1,000 square feet (sf) must follow the HERS Pathway and meet the HERS
requirements for Additions in Table 1 above. Additions under 1,000 square feet will continue to
follow Base Energy Code.

e Additions that exceed 100% of the conditioned floor area of the existing dwelling unit (ie. more
than double the size of the house) must follow the HERS Pathway and meet the HERS requirements
for Additions in Table 1 above.

e Level 3 Alterations (over 50% of the home is renovated and reconfigured) as defined in the
International Existing Building Code (IEBC 2021) or change of use exceeding 1,000 sf or exceeding
100% of the existing conditioned floor area, must meet the HERS requirements in Table 1 above.
Level 1 and Level 2 alterations will continue to follow the Base Energy Code.

R2. When is a HERS Rating required for an addition?

A HERS Rating is required where the total added conditioned floor area is greater than 1,000 square
feet or the addition exceeds 100% of the existing dwelling unit conditioned floor area.

R3. If multiple additions are made to the same dwelling unit and each is under 1,000 square feet,
but the total adds up to more than 1,000 square feet, is a HERS Rating required?

Yes, the floor area of multiple additions should be treated cumulatively. When two or more additions
add up to greater than 1,000 square feet, a HERS Rating is required.

R4. Is the floor area trigger for when a HERS Rating is required for additions based on conditioned
floor area?

Yes, only conditioned floor area is included when determining whether the addition requires a HERS
Rating.

R5. Can a HERS Rating be performed on an addition?



IDER

Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

It depends. HERS Ratings may only be performed on dwelling units, so if the addition contains areas for
living, sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation, a HERS Rating may be performed on the addition. If the
addition is not a dwelling unit, the HERS Rating must be performed on the existing home plus the
addition.

R6. Is a blower door test required for additions that trigger the requirement for a HERS Rating?
Yes. Blower door testing is a required element of a HERS Rating.

R7. Is a blower door test required for additions that do not trigger the requirement for a HERS
Rating and are allowed to follow the prescriptive path?

In most cases, blower door testing is not required because passing the test would require performing
work on the existing building. IECC Chapter 5 states that additions must comply as they relate to new
construction “without requiring the unaltered portion of the existing building or building system to
comply.” However, where feasible and practical, a code official could require testing of the addition
alone.

R8. If an alteration meets the definition of a Level 3 alteration under the IEBC or an extensive
alteration under IRC Appendix AJ, but does not exceed 1,000 square feet or 100% of the existing floor
area, is a HERS Rating required? Likewise, if an alteration does not meet the definition of a Level 3
alteration, but exceeds 1,000 square feet or 100% of the existing floor area, is a HERS Rating
required?

No. A HERS Rating is only required for alterations that meet the definition of a Level 3 alteration under
the IEBC or an extensive alteration under IRC Appendix AJ and exceed 1,000 square feet or 100% of the
existing floor area.

R9. Is the floor area trigger for when a HERS Rating is required for alterations based on
conditioned floor area?

Yes, only conditioned floor area is included when determining whether the alteration requires a HERS
Rating.

R10. Is a blower door test required for alterations that trigger the requirement for a HERS Rating?
Yes. Blower door testing is a required element of a HERS Rating.

R11. Is a blower door test required for alterations that do not trigger the requirement for a HERS
Rating and therefore are allowed to follow the prescriptive path?

In most cases, blower door testing is not required because passing the test would require performing
work on the existing building.

R12 Is EV readiness required for alterations?
No. EV readiness is only required for new construction.
R13 Is solar readiness required for alterations?

No. Solar readiness is not required for alterations. The solar-ready provisions apply only to new
construction as Section R503 — Alterations makes no reference to Appendix RB Solar Ready Provisions.



Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

In addition, Appendix RB states that, “these provisions shall be applicable for new construction, except
additions under 1,000 sq ft.”

R14. How much more does it cost to build to the Stretch code, and how does this compare to the
energy savings?

It depends on how the new homes are heated. DOER compared costs for residential construction for
four building types: 1) Large single homes (4,000 sq. ft.); 2) Small single family homes (2,100 sq. ft.); 3)
3-bedroom townhouses (2,100 sq. ft.); and 4) six-unit multifamily buildings (1,400 sg. ft per unit). The
analysis compared construction costs between base code (HERS 52) and Stretch code (HERS 42) heated
with natural gas and electric heat pumps. Including tax credits and Mass Save incentives, it is less
expensive to build and operate Stretch code homes heated and cooled with heat pumps than those
heated with natural gas built under the base code.

Costs and (savings) for residential construction under
Stretch code (42 HERS) vs. base code (52 HERS)
Gas heat Electric heat
Size Builder costs Resident annual | Builder costs Resident annual
(savings) costs (savings) (savings) costs (savings)
4,000 sq. ft. $3,184 ($302) ($20,062) (5548)
2,100 sq. ft. $7,907 $496 ($28,597) (51,053)
Townhouse $62 ($11) ($11,492) ($316)
Multi family $2,277 ($14) ($15,690) (5683)

For more information on the residential cost studies, visit https://www.mass.gov/doc/residential-Stretch-
code-costs-and-benefits-case-studies/download

R15.. What are the Specialized code requirements for new residential construction?

The Residential low-rise Specialized Code offers 3 pathways to demonstrate energy code compliance
with varying sets of additional requirements over and above the updated Stretch code:

1. Zero Energy pathway
2. All-Electric pathway
3. Mixed-Fuel pathway

New homes up to 4,000 sf in size may follow any of the three pathways. New homes over 4,000 sf in
size shall follow either pathway 1 or pathway 2. Table 2 below summarizes the low-rise residential
Specialized Code requirements by home size and fuel use. All buildings are required to install wiring for
electric vehicle (EV) charging in a minimum of 20% of new parking spaces, and one space per home in
one- and two-family homes. Buildings with any combustion equipment designed for fossil fuel use are
termed ‘mixed fuel’ buildings.


https://www.mass.gov/doc/residential-stretch-code-costs-and-benefits-case-studies/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/residential-stretch-code-costs-and-benefits-case-studies/download

Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

TABLE 2: Residential Specialized code requirements summary by building/dwelling unit size

Building Size | Fuel Type | Minimum Electrification | Min. EV Renewable
Efficiency wiring Generation
Dwelling units | All HERS 45 or Full 1 parking Optional
up to 4,000 sf | Electric Phius CORE or space
PHI
Dwelling units | Mixed- HERS 42 or Pre-wiring 1 parking Solar PV
up to 4,000 sf | fuel Phius CORE or space (except shaded
PHI sites)
Dwelling units | All HERS 45 or Full 1 parking Optional
> 4,000 sf Electric Phius CORE or space
PHI
Dwelling units | Mixed- HERS 0 or Pre-wiring 1 parking Solar PV or
> 4,000 sf fuel Phius ZERO space other
renewables
Multi-family All Phius CORE or | Full 20% of Optional
>12,000 sf Electric PHI Spaces
Multi-family Mixed- Phius CORE or | Pre-wiring 20% of Optional
>12,000 sf fuel PHI spaces

All Electric building performance standard

All electric buildings are defined in the updated Stretch Code and comply with the 2050 net- zero
emissions performance standard by meeting the minimum efficiency standards of either HERS 45 or the
Passive house pathway and using either air source or ground source heat pumps for primary space
heating and heat pump or solar thermal water heating, as well as all electric appliances. All electric
buildings are not required to install on-site solar panels but roofs must be solar-ready in accordance
with the base and Stretch code requirements.

Mixed Fuel Pathway

New low-rise buildings under 4,000 sf using fossil fuels for any on-site use including space heating, water
heating, cooking or drying must meet minimum efficiency requirements of HER 42 or the Passive House
pathway. In order to demonstrate alignment with the 2050 net-zero emissions mandate, all homes or
units using fossil fuels for space heating, water heating, cooking, or drying must install sufficient
electrical service, space and wiring to allow for future conversion to all electric buildings.

These mixed-fuel homes and buildings utilizing the HERS pathway are also required to install solar
panels that provide no less than 4kw for single family and not less than 0.75 W/ft2 for multi-family, to
mitigate these near-term emissions, with an exemption for shaded sites. Homes and buildings utilizing
the Passive House pathway are exempt from additional solar install requirements, but must have solar-
ready roofs consistent with both the stretch and base code provisions.



IDER

Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

R16. Can |l include a gas stove in a new home built under the Specialized Code?

Yes, provided the new home has under 4,000 square feet of conditioned space and is designed and built
in accordance with the mixed-fuel pathway, which includes pre-wiring for future electrification of all
heating, water heating, clothes dryers, and cooking equipment; meets HERS 42; and has onsite solar of
not less than 4kW.

New dwelling units with over 4,000 square feet of conditioned space may install a gas stove, provided
the building is designed using the zero energy pathway, meets HERS 0 or PHIUS 0 by including onsite
renewables.

R17. How much solar PV would I have to install under the Specialized Code Mixed Fuel Pathway?

One- and two- family dwellings and townhouses are required to install a minimum of 4kW of onsite solar
per dwelling unit, unless the potential solar zone area is less than 300 square feet.

R18. Can a home with a fossil fuel backup generator still qualify as “all-electric” to be eligible for the
trade-off for clean energy systems (i.e., 3-point increase in maximum HERS Index)?

Yes. Fossil fuel powered backup generators are allowed in all-electric homes.

R19. My homesite is in the woods — do | have to cut down trees to meet the onsite solar
requirements?

There are exceptions to the onsite solar requirements:
e Roof area oriented between 110 degrees and 270 degrees of true north of new one-and two-
family homes and townhouses is under 600 square feet
e Roof area is in full or partial shade for more than 70 percent of daylight hours annually

R20. Are there additional requirements for extensive renovations or additions under the Specialized
code?
No, extensive renovations and additions follow the requirements under the “regular” Stretch code.

Commercial Building Questions:

C1. What buildings are covered by the commercial Stretch code?

All non-residential buildings are covered by the commercial Stretch code starting July 1, 2023.
C2. What is required for new commercial buildings to comply with the Stretch code?

Depending on the building type, the updated Stretch code includes several code pathways for new
construction.

1. TEDI Pathway: Offices, residential, and schools over 20,000-sf are required to use a new Thermal
Energy Demand Intensity (TEDI) Pathway. The updated Stretch Code sets forth specific TEDI limits by



Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

building type. This uses the same energy software tools as the current ASHRAE 90.1 Appendix G
pathway but with significantly more focus on heating, cooling and the building envelope. Building uses
adjacent to office and residential use, such as post offices, town hall, and other similar buildings are
also covered under this pathway.

2. 10% better than ASHRAE Appendix G: High ventilation buildings such as labs and hospitals can
continue to use a 10% better than ASHRAE appendix G pathway or opt to use the TEDI pathway. Multi-
family buildings may follow the ASHRAE appendix G pathway until July 1, 2024. The updated Base
Code and updated Stretch Code change the underlying ASHRAE standard 90.1 to the more recent
2019 edition.

3. Prescriptive pathway: Small commercial buildings (any building use except multi-family) under
20,000-sf will be able to continue to comply through an updated prescriptive pathway, or can opt to
use the TEDI pathway. The prescriptive pathway is being updated in the Base Energy Code, and the
updated Stretch Code includes additional amendments to improve efficiency beyond Base Energy
Code for small buildings.

4. HERS and Passive House: Multi-family buildings larger than those covered by the residential low-
rise code can choose between HERS and Passive House pathways that contain the same energy
efficiency requirements as the updated Residential low-rise Stretch Code. The Passive House
certification options remain available as an option for all building types.

Updated Stretch Code July | Updated Stretch Code Beginning July 1,
1, 2023through June 30, 2024
2024
Targeted Optional Optional
Performance
HERS Optional HERS 52/55 Optional HERS 42/45
Passive House Optional Optional
Relative Performance Optional Not allowed

Mixed-use buildings can use a combination of code pathways as appropriate for different portions of the
building or choose a whole-building approach through the TEDI or Passive House pathways.

C3. How are commercial renovations and/or additions handled by the Stretch code?

The updated Stretch Code allows building additions which are less than 20,000-sf to continue to follow
Base Energy Code. Additions greater than 20,000-sf will be required to meet applicable Stretch Code
requirements for that building type and size. It will also require that any altered walls be brought up to
prescriptive Stretch code, although historic buildings remain exempt from these provisions.



Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

In addition, the updated Stretch Code will require buildings of any size which undergo change of use or
occupancy to follow the new Stretch Code prescriptive pathway but allows for a 10% reduced envelope
requirement for change of use compared to true new construction.

C4. What is TEDI?

Thermal Energy Demand Intensity (TEDI) measures the heating and cooling demand of a building in
kBtu/sf-yr. Heating TEDI is the total annual energy delivered to the building for space conditioning and
conditioning of ventilation air. Cooling TEDI is the total annual energy removed from the building for
space conditioning and conditioning of ventilation air.

C5. Are there EV parking space requirements?

Yes. The updated Stretch Code raises the minimum number of spaces requiring EV wiring to 20% for
business and residential space (from 10% required in the base code), with 10% for all other occupancies.

C6. What are the Specialized code requirements for commercial buildings?

The Specialized Code maintains the same energy efficiency requirements as the Updated Stretch Code
for all building types except multi-family, including adoption of the ASHRAE 90.1-2019 pathway for
high ventilation buildings, TEDI requirements for offices and schools, and a new prescriptive path for
small buildings.

Multi-family buildings built to the Commercial Specialized Code must achieve precertification to
Passive House standards (either from PHI or Phius). These requirements are phased-in for buildings
up to 5 stories required to meet Passive House requirements if applying for permits after January
2023, and taller buildings 6 stories and above required to meet Passive House for permit applications
beginning in January 2024.

There are three pathways for commercial Specialized code compliance:

1. All Electric Building Performance Standard

This is the simplest compliance pathway under the Specialized Code, requiring the energy efficiency
requirements of the Stretch code, and requiring that all space heating, water heating, cooking
equipment and drying equipment is powered by electricity and meets minimum efficiency standards.

2. Mixed-Fuel Building Performance Standard

This pathway establishes minimum requirements for new buildings designed with any space heating
systems, water heating systems or appliances capable of using fossil fuels such as natural gas, heating
oil or propane fuel. While allowing these fossil-fired systems, the Specialized Code requires mitigation
of these emissions with the following requirements:

a) Minimum efficiency requirements for space and water heating, including both fossil fuel and
clean biomass boilers and furnaces systems.
b) Solar development of the available on-site solar potential, specifically through one of 2



IDER

Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

options:
I. Not less than 1.5W/ft2 for each sq foot of the 3 largest floors (the
threshold proposed in solar requirements in the forthcoming IECC2024), or
il. not less than 75% of the Potential Solar Zone Area — which includes parking areas
and additional roof space.

C) Pre-wiring and electrical service provision to the building to allow for future
electrification of space and water heating and cooking and drying equipment.

Note: Off-site renewable generation or the purchase of Renewable Energy Credits (RECs),
are not an option for compliance with the on-site renewable energy requirements in the
Specialized Code.

3. Zero Energy Building Performance Standard

This is the most stringent of the 3 pathways in that it requires net zero energy on an annual basis from
the 1% year of construction. The Specialized Code amends the IECC commercial appendix CC: Zero
Energy Commercial Building Provisions by simplifying the allowable renewable options. As a result,
zero energy may be demonstrated only with on-site generation (typically solar PV), and all buildings
must meet minimum energy efficiency requirements prior to renewable offsets.

The option to show compliance using HERS 0 or Phius ZERO certification as used in the low- rise
residential Specialized Code is also eligible under the Zero Energy pathway for multi-family residential
buildings. solar PV), and all buildings must meet minimum energy efficiency requirements prior to
renewable offsets.

The option to show compliance using HERS 0 or Phius ZERO certification as used in the low- rise
residential Specialized Code is also eligible under the Zero Energy pathway for multi-family residential
buildings.

Electric Vehicle Readiness Provisions

EV1. Underthe Massachusetts Stretch Code, what does it mean for a parking space to be electric
vehicle (EV) ready?

For a parking space to meet the EV Ready Spaces requirement, the space must be equipped with a
dedicated electrical circuit. This means there needs to be adequate electric service capacity and wiring
with a termination within 6 feet of the space. The dedicated branch circuit must be identified in the
electrical panel or subpanel directory as "EV READY." The circuit must terminate in either a NEMA
receptacle (standard outlet) or a Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE) Standard SAE J1772 electrical
connector for servicing electric vehicles. The termination must also be marked as “EV READY”.

EV2. What if the house does not have a garage, where is the circuit supposed to terminate?

The code requires the circuit to terminate within 6 feet of the parking space, regardless of whether there
is a garage. The code does not contain termination requirements beyond the types of allowable
termination. If a house does not have a garage, the electrician might consider terminating the circuit with



DER

Massachusetts Department
of Energy Resources

a weatherproof outdoor receptacle on the side of the home, embedded in parking area pavement, oron a
post near the space.

EV3. Does EV readiness apply to buildings that have no onsite parking?

In the absence of onsite parking, EV readiness is not required. Exception 1 of R404.4 states that, “In no
case shall the number of required EV Ready Spaces be greater than the number of parking spaces
installed.” Further, exception 2 states that, “This requirement will be considered met if all spaces which
are not EV Ready are separated from the premises by a public right-of-way.”

EV4. Many lake houses have parking spaces located across the street from the main structure. Is
electric vehicle readiness required in these cases?

This requirement will be considered met if all spaces which are not EV Ready are separated from the
premises by a public right of way.

Solar Readiness Provisions

S1. If the building design does not allow for the required solar-ready zone area due to obstacles
such as vents, chimneys, and roof-mounted equipment, does the project still need to comply with the
solar-ready provisions?

Yes. The stretch code adopts the IECC 2021 Appendix RB without amendments, and the appendix states
that solar-ready zones shall be free from obstructions. In addition, a section on shading requires that the
solar-ready zone is set back by a certain distance from any object on the building or site that will shade the
zone. The code does not provide exceptions for rooftops with obstructions that interfere with the free
area required for a solar-ready zone, so in these cases, a redesign is required. Designers should consider
this requirement early in the design process.

S2. Is there a minimum solar electric system size for a home to meet the solar-ready provisions?

No. Appendix RB Solar-ready Provisions does not contain any requirements related to solar equipment,
and as such, does not specify a minimum solar system capacity in kilowatts. The only size-related
requirement is the area in square feet of the designated solar-ready zone. For homes with at least 600
square feet of roof area oriented between 110 and 270 degrees of true north, the solar ready zone must
be at least 300 square feet. For townhomes with a total floor area of 2,000 square feet or less, the solar
ready zone must be at least 150 square feet. The solar-ready zone may be split into multiple zones, but
individual zone areas must be at least 80 square feet in area and at least 5 feet wide.

However, there are on-site renewable energy requirements for mixed-fuel new construction under the
Specialized code.

S3. Do the Solar-ready Provisions require conduit or wiring to be installed from the solar-ready zone
to the electrical panel?



Massachusetts Department

of Energy Resources

No. The Solar-ready Provisions require the construction documents to indicate pathways for routing
conduit or plumbing from the solar-ready zone to the electrical panel or service hot water system, but no
conduit, wiring, or plumbing are required to be installed. In addition, reserved space in the electrical panel

labeled as “for future solar electric” is required, and for flat roofs, a capped roof penetration must be
installed.



ODNCO00167_04_08_2024
2nd Reading

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED: April 8, 2024

An Ordinance Establishing a Residential Seasonal Dock Permit and Fee
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THE Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, is amended as follows:

The following is inserted in Article 11, Division 4, Subdivision A, Section 4-72. — Definitions

Residential Seasonal Dock shall mean permitted temporary moorings of floats or rafts installed seasonally
by residential property owners pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 91, Section 10A.

The following is inserted in Article 11, Division 4, Subdivision A, Section 4-73 (e). — Waterfront Fees

Residential Seasonal Docks shall be subject to an annual fee as defined and shown in Appendix B
Municipal Fees by Category). Said fee shall be dedicated 100% to the Harbormaster Enterprise Fund.

The following is inserted into Appendix B — Municipal Fees by Category, 2-B, Boats, docks and
waterways (harbormaster department)

| Residential Seasonal Docks | $50/season |

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

Councillor James J. McCauley

In City Council April 8, 2024:
Motion to continue to a date certain, April 29, 2024, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Zeid, seconded by
Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent, motion passes.

In City Council April 29, 2024:
Motion to approve on 1st reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote, 11 yes,
motion passes.



ODNCO00168_04_08_2024
2nd Reading

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 8, 2024

AN AMENDMENT TO AN ORDINANCE TO ADD A NEW HANDICAPPED PARKING
SPACE PURUSANT TO SECTION 179 OF CHAPTER 13 (TRAFFIC AND MOTOR
VEHICLES) OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles
Avrticle 4 Specific Street Schedules

Division 6 Stopping, Standing and Parking
Section 13-179.2 Handicapped Parking Enforcement

Add Section 13-179.2 by inserting a new line, as follows, with deletions deuble-stricken-
threugh, and additions double-underlined:

Any area designated as reserved for handicapped parking, whether public or private, where the
public has right of access as invitees shall be enforced by any police or parking agency with
jurisdiction within the municipal limits.

Chapter 13 Traffic and Motor Vehicles
Acrticle 4 Specific Street Schedules
Division 6 Stopping, Standing and Parking
Section 13-179.3 Handicapped Violation - Penalty

Add Section 13-179.3 by inserting a new paragraph, as follows, with deletions deslslestricken-
threugh, and additions double-underlined:

Violation in any manner as to occupy or obstruct any parking space reserved for a vehicle, within
the municipality, whether public or private, used by a disabled veteran or handicapped person
whose vehicle bears the distinguishing license plate, or displays the special parking identification

lacard authorized by MGL c. 90, 8 2, or bears the official identification of a handicapped person
issued by any other state, or any Canadian province, will be punishable by a fine as established
on the municipal fine and fee schedule in accordance with MGL c. 40, § 22A, and such vehicle
shall be subject to towing at the owner's expense, as set forth under MGL c. 40, § 22D.

Page 1


https://library.municode.com/ma/winthrop/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=AP_APXAACINA1852CH53_S2LINOCHTADERICENOCHPR

ODNC00168_04_08_2024

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue

In City Council April 8, 2024:

Motion to refer to Public Works & Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Preston.
Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent, motion passes.

In City Council April 29, 2024:

Motion to approve on 1st reading by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Shand. Roll call vote, 11
yes, motion passes.

Page 2



ODNCO00172_05_13_2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

May 13, 2024

ORDERED:

A ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT TO AUTHORIZE “COMMUNITY CENTER” USE ALONG THE
SOUTHERN SIDE OF LOW STREET ACROSS FROM THE NOCK/MOLIN SCHOOL:

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT Section V-D of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, entitled “Table of use regulatlons is hereby amended
to read as follows with respect to the specific uses so noted, with deletions gettble clken=thre a-bele
and additions double-underlined and in bold:

USE NUM [ CON | HSR-A, R-1 R-2 R-3 B-1 B-2 B-3 -1 I-1B -2 M WMD ( wMU
HSR-B
Community | 216 NP NP NP P NP NP NP NP NP O NP NP NP NP NP
center
NOTES:

(1) Reserved:_Within the I-1 District an mmunity center facility shall be locat ithin five hundr
feet ’) of an existin lic school 202

Councillor Heather L. Shand

Councillor Heath Granas

Proposed Zoning Map Amendment — Community Center Use within Industrial District Fronting on Low Street Pagelof1



ODNC00173_05_13_2024

CI'TY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

May 13, 2024

AN AMENDMENT TO AN ORDINANCE TO ADD NEW TRASH AND RECYCLING
RULES TO SINGLE FAMILY HOMES ON PRIVATE ROADS PURUSANT TO CHAPTER 8
(HEALTH AND SANITATION) OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

Chapter 8 Health and Sanitation

Article 3 Solid Waste

Division 4 Trash Rules and Regulations
Section 8-101 Purpose

Section 8 - 102 Definitions

Section 8§ — 103 Solid Waste/Recycling Program

Add Section 8-101, Sectton 8 — 101 and Section 8 103 by msertmg a new lme, as follows,
with deletions desh - Bt

Sec 8-101 Purpose

The purpose and intent of this ordinance is to define eligibility of households and regul n
reduce the amount of trash that an eligible household, institution or establishment can put out for
rbsi lid w i . ncour rall solid w ion; i

costs to the city and; to lessen the impact on the environment.
Sec 8-102 Definitions:

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the meanings

ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

Apartment building means a multi-family dwelling structure containing four or more units
having access from an interior corridor system or common entrance.




ODNC00173_05_13_2024

residential dwelli ication

k item means furniture predominantly non-metallic, weighin r fit

into the official city trash cart.
Bulk item sticker means the sticker required for curbside bulky item pick up.

multi-family dwelling facility in which each unit is own eparately th

residents living in i m contain shared areas.

Household (HH) m

Litter means any waste material which, if thrown i i nner prohibited by this
article, tends to create a danger to public health, quality of life, safety and welfare.

Municipal collection program means th r | lid waste andrec clable materials

Organic Recycling means disposing of food waste by composting it wither in backyard composters,

curbsi llecti lic drop off with organics collector.

Park means and includes park, a reservation, playground, beach, recreation center or other public
area in the city, owned or used by the city and devoted to active or passive recreation.

Pri remises m i n I rounds, walks drlvewa s, porches, steps, dock

ic place means and includes any and all streets, sidewalk levar 1l r
nd anv and all public parks, squar C rounds an ildin
Recvelables shall mean gl ntainers, plasti "junk mail," newspapers, clean
ted cardboard, and tin | containers.
R lin h hni r system authorized to proce rtr iscar
material hati mponen ri n m eneficially used or reused.

I ri fntmr han four uni



ODNCO00173_05_13_2024

Jil 1 h generated within the home and bulky items such as furnitur
not including recyclable material, construction materials, or hazar w. material or

construction and demolition materials from remodeling,
Trash means material considered worthless, unnecessary or offensive that is usually thrown away.

The term "trash" i ral i material, butin common usage it is nonym
for gar rubbish or incl I lables or vard waste.

Yard waste means vegetation that includes: grass clippings, leave i ranch rush

(including Christmas trees), weeds and all organic material that can be composted, but not

including, railr i r other var 1 m i r ith chemica
preservatives.

ection 8-1 lid W R ling Progr

NOTE: As of June 2018- no new complex, business, or private road is eligible for trash and
recycling service unless they meet the following criteria. Those complexes and private roads
listed in Attachment A ,who received these services prior to June 1, 2018 and do not meet

that criteria, ar ndf: red in.

Single Family Homes on Public Roads- are eligible for trash and recycling services.
Single Family Homes on private roads- are not eligible for trash and recycling services.

Household nti ' ad are allowed to place trash barrels on public way with Board
fHealth roval and follow rd practi f the city approved trash program.

A HOA may request a variance to this policy by submitting an application, with documentation of
the following: aletter of indemnity; proof of insurance; acknowledgement that this variance does
not constitute “acceptance” by the city of these private roads as public nor does it entitle residents
to additional city services like snow plowing; and must maintain a 50% enrollment rate in City

ondo Complexes on private roads with 8 or more units are not eligible for city trash and
recyclin ices.

Condos/town houses with public street frontage and arate entran for each unit an

less than 7 units are eligible for trash/recyvcling services as long as the sidewalks can
accommodate the carts and as approved by the Board of Health. Each unit has to put out carts

it and follow standard practice for city carts.

nd mplex n rtmen ildings with one shar ntrance (s ) that are 8 units and
above are not eligible for citv trash/r lin rvice,



ODNC00173_05_13_2024

Food Establishments located in the downtown district (only) Each establishment will receive

Businesses outside of the downtown business district- No Service for trash or recycling.
Non-Profits Area non-profits and churches must abide by the same rules as residents. If there is a

oup kitchen or f ram these establishment m ibe to compost collection for fi

waste at their own expense.

What is the total limit of trash? No more than 64 gallons (32-48-gallon carts) total are allowed to
be put out each week per HH.

How much are the bags? The Newburyport crimson PAYT bags are $2 for 15 gallon bags and $4

for 11 ized bags.

Where can one find the bags? Once the 64 gallon limit is reached and there is trash remaining the
remaining trash may be disposed of in city sponsored bags which can be purchased at participating

1ers.

Newburyport Housing Authority- Must abide by the same rules as residents of all households in
the city.

Use of sidewalks -must be passable for pedestrians including people with disabilities and

approved by the Board of Health.

Dumpster Service- Dumpster service will be offered and paid for by the city for municipal
roperties and pr ies that have existing service prior torium set in June 2018. The si
nd num ick-ups will be align hen f units in the complex multipli 64 gal
per HH. [fadditional dumpsters or pick-ups are needed then the complex pays the city’s contractor
irectly.

Opt-out--People can opt out of city trash service if they'd like. No financial benefit for opting out.

Recycling -See Article 111 Solid Waste Division 2- Recycling ---for all rules and regulations for

recycling. There is unlimited curbside pick-up oflegal recycling material for all approved users. Ifa

roperty d n lify for municipal trash ice,nor in rvice will rmissible.

Illegal Dumping-There will be no placement of solid waste or recycling in a public place. Fines

assaciated with this are detailed in Section 8 Article 3 of the City's ordinances.

Councillor James J. McCauley



COMMITTEE ITEMS




Committee Items — May 13, 2024
Budget & Finance

In Committee:

TRANO00189 04 08 2024 Mayor's Office: General Fund Free Cash $25,852.84 to

Fire Injured-on-Duty $25,852.84 (COTW)
ORDRO00554 04 08_2024 Senior Work-Off Program Increase Max. Assistance Amount to $2000 (COTW)
TRANO00192 04 29 2024 Finance Dept.: LT Debt-Principal $80,000 & LT Debt-Interest $75,000

to Health Insurance Premiums $155,000
TRANO00190 04 29 2024 Mayor's Office: Interest on Short-Term Notes $18,000 to Veterans Benefits $18,000
TRANO00191 04 29 2024 DPS:RRFA-Development Impact Fees $30,000 to
Intersection Improvements Study $30,000

ORDRO00560 04 29 2024 Gift Acceptance Hinkel Park Bench $5000
ORDRO00561_04 29 2024 Gift Acceptance Pioneer League Batting Cage $30,076.53

ORDRO00562_04 29 2024 Grant Acceptance Form FY23 FY24 Cultural District Grants $30,000.00



TRANO00189_04_08_2024



ORDR00554_04 08 2024

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 8, 2024

That, effective for fiscal year 2025, the City of Newburyport increases the maximum abatement
amount from $1,500 to $2,000 per fiscal year for senior citizens that participate in the property
tax work-off program in accordance with M.G.L. c. 59, § 5K.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council April 8, 2024:

Motion to collectively refer ORDR00551, ORDR00552, ORDRO00553 to Budget & Finance, and ORDRO00554,
ORDRO00555, ORDR00556, ORDR00557, ORDR00558 to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent, motion passes.


https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleIX/Chapter59/Section5K

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
PHONE: 978-465-4404
WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM/FINANCE

SEAN R. REARDON ETHAN R. MANNING
MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY AUDITOR
To: President and Members of the Newburyport City Council

From: Etha<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>